AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424
Meeting Room and Office — 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach
Telephone (805) 595-2664 FAX (805) 595-7623
E-Mail avilacsd@gmail.com

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
1:00 PM Tuesday, May 10't, 2022

PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR’S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20, MEMBERS OF
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, STAFF AND PUBLIC MAY PARTICIPATE IN THIS
MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE AND/OR ELECTRONICALLY.

ZOOM MEETING: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571
Meeting ID: 411 178 7571 Password: No Password Required.

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

CALL TO ORDER: 1:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL: Board Members:
Pete Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Lynn Helenius, Director
Kristin Berry, Director
Howie Kennett, Director

PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public wishing to comment or bring forward any items concerning District
operations which do not appear on today's agenda may address the Board now. Please state
name and address before addressing the Board and limit presentations to 3 minutes. State
law does not allow Board action on items not appearing on the agenda.

INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

County Reports

1. SLO County Sheriff Department

2. CalFire/County Fire Department
Reports on Attended Conferences, Meetings, and General Communications of
District Interest



5. CONSENT ITEMS:
These items are approved with one motion. Directors may briefly discuss any item, or
may pull any item, which is then added to the business agenda.

Minutes of April 12th, 2022, Board Meeting

Monthly Financial Review for April 2022

General Manager and District Engineer Report

Water and Wastewater Superintendent Report for April 2022

Resolution No. 2022 — 05 Authorizing Remote Teleconferencing Meetings

mounwp

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS
At this time, items pulled for discussion from the Consent Agenda, if any, will be heard.

7. BUSINESS ITEMS: Items where Board action is called for.

A. PUBLIC HEARING: Fiscal Year 2022/23 Budget
(Action Required: Receive Report, Open Public Hearing; Consider Adoption of Resolution
No. 2022-06 Appropriations Limitations and Resolution No. 2022-07 Adopting a Final

Fiscal Year 2022/23 Budget)

B. Consideration of Request from Avila Beach Fish & Farmers’ Market for Sponsorship
(Action Required: Receive Request; Provide Direction to Staff)

8. COMMUNICATIONS/ COORESPONDENCE
At this time, any Director, or Staff, may ask questions for clarification, make any announcements, or report
briefly on any activities or suggest items for future agendas.

9. ADJOURN
The next regular meeting will be held on June 14th, 2022.

Any writing or document pertaining to an open session item on this agenda which is distributed to a majority of the Board after the
posting of this agenda will be available for public inspection at the time the subject writing or document is distributed. The writing or document
will be available for public review in the District Administration Office, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, CA during normal business hours.
Consistent with the Americans with Disabilities Act and California Government Code Section 54954.2 requests for disability related modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services may be made by a person with a disability who requires the modification or
accommodation in order to participate at the above referenced public meeting by contacting the District at 805-595-2664.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
Avila Beach Community Services District
Tuesday, April 12th, 2022
1:00 P.M.

ZOOM MEETING: 411 178 7571

Meeting ID: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/4111787571

BY PHONE: 1-669-900-9128

1. CALL TO ORDER

President Kelley called the meeting of the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District, to order at 1:08 P.M. on the above date, in the Avila Beach Community
Services District Building, 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach, California.

2. ROLL CALL

Board Members Present via Zoom: None
Board Members Present in Person: Lynn Helenius

Pete Kelley
Howie Kennett
Kristin Berry
Board Members Absent: Ara Najarian
Staff Present: Brad Hagemann, General Manager and District Engineer

Kiristi Dibbern, Office Manager

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Ara Najarian joined the meeting at 1:09 PM via Zoom.

4. INFORMATION AND DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. County Reports

Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff Stuart MacDonald reported 28 calls for service this month. There were
3 disturbances, 1 burglary, 6 preventive stops, 1 theft and one battery which involved a golfer
who hit a vehicle with a ball. The owner of the vehicle was upset. Neither party pressed charges
regarding the misunderstanding.

Cal Fire: Battalion Chief Paul Lee reported via email 47 calls for service this month, 29 were medically
related. The Vegetation Management Project for this phase at San Luis Bay Estates is wrapped
up for the year. CAL FIRE is extremally pleased with the improved clearance for evacuation and
Fire Department access.



Another California Wildfire Protection Plan (CWPP) will be completed in May. This CWPP will
focus on the Hills from Price Canyon North to Cragg Canyon. In addition, fire road maintenance
will take place over the next few months. The graders will be used to provide all wheel drive fire
engines better access to fires in area. In closing, please keep in mind that this year’s grass and brush
will dry out much earlier than in past years. Abate the weeds and brush to better protect your home from

fire.

B. Conferences, Meetings and General Communications.

5. CONSENT ITEMS

Director Helenius made a motion to approve the Consent Items. The motion was seconded by
Director Berry and passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: None

6. DISCUSSION OF PULLED CONSENT ITEMS: None

7. BUSINESS ITEMS:

A. Weed Abatement Resolution No 2022-04
Director Helenius made the motion to adopt Resolution No 2022-04 it was seconded by Director Berry. It

passed with a roll call vote 5-0.

AYES: Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett
Ara Najarian
Pete Kelley

NOES: None
ABSENT: None



B. FY 2022/2023 Preliminary Budget
After an opportunity for public comment and considerable Board member discussion, the
Board directed Staff to finalizes the FY 2022/23 Budget and bring it back for
consideration at the next Board meeting. The Board directed staff to include the 3%
revenue increase as presented in the Preliminary Budget, but they did not final position
on the rate increase. The Board directed staff to publish Public Hearing Notice at least 2
weeks prior to the May 18" meeting. No formal action was taken.

C. Review the District’s Water Shortage Response and Management Plan (Plan)
Jeremy Stone of Price, Postal & Parma, joined the meeting via zoom to answer questions
and provide suggested revisions to the Plan. At the conclusion of the discussion, Jeremy
suggested that the Plan was a good place to start and recommended the Board consider
having some of the conservation measures become mandatory measures as the drought
continues. Also, data regarding the types of use and high priority users versus low
priority users gain preferences within The Plan. For example, residential users are
preferred over swimming pools and fountains. The Board directed staff to continue
working on the Plan and coordinate with the other local water district and the State, as
new regulations appear to be coming down from Sacramento. Staff will bring the Plan
back for further Board consideration at the May or June Board meeting.

COMMUNICATIONS/CORRESPONDENCE.
None

ADJOURNMENT : The meeting was adjourned at 3:25 P.M.

The next regular meeting of the Avila Beach Community Services District is scheduled for
Tuesday, May 10th, 2022, at 1:00 PM at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach.

These minutes are not official nor a permanent part of the records until approved by the Board of
Directors at their next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

Brad Hagemann, PE
General Manager






AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors —~
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Managel(;ﬁf)
DATE: May 10%, 2022

SUBJECT: Monthly Financial Review for April

Recommendation:
Receive and file report.

Overall Monthly Summary

During the month of April, the District deposited $181,224.76 and incurred $54,716.57 in
expenses (cash basis). Income included $105,727.40 in County tax income and $89,408.83 in
monthly water and sewer fees.

Detailed financial reports including a Balance Sheets, Deposits by Fund, Checks by Fund and
Profit and Loss Sheets are provided for your information for the month of April.

Utility Service Billing

The District billed approximately $89,270.02 in water and sewer service charges in April.
Customer Rate Assistance reduced billing charges to the District in the amount of $964.33.

Operation and Maintenance

The April statement for FRM (Fluid Resource Management) was not available at the time of
Board Packet production.



12:49 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/04/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1000 - Cash Summary
1005 - Customer Cash
1008 - Petty Cash
1010 - Pacific Premier Checking
1050 - LAIF
1060 - US Bank MM WWTP

Total 1000 - Cash Summary
Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200 - *Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1250 - Receivables
1255 - Interest Receivable
1270 - Taxes Receivable
1280 - Water & Sewer Billings

Total 1250 - Receivables

1400 - Prepaid Summary
1410 - Prepaid Insurance

Total 1400 - Prepaid Summary
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
1605 - Office Equipment
1606 - Copier Samsung 2012
1609 - Office Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1605 - Office Equipment

Apr 30, 22

10.00

45.48
846,092.01
3,888,009.75
2,459,779.67

7,193,936.91
7,193,936.91

273,215.00
273,215.00

3,166.38
30,262.80
127,895.96

161,325.14

3,638.24
3,638.24
164,963.38
7,632,115.29

8,233.58
-8,233.58

0.00



12:49 PM

05/04/22
Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District

Balance Sheet
As of April 30, 2022

1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Admin.
1612 - Office Furniture cost
1614 - Office Furniture Accum Dep.

Total 1610 - Fixed Asset -Office & Ad...

1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary
1622 - Land

1626 - Collection Assets
1627 - Collection Assets Cost
1628 - Collect Assets Accum Depr

Total 1626 - Collection Assets

1630 - Disposal Equipment
1631 - Disposal Equip Cost
1632 - Disposal Equip Accum Depr

Total 1630 - Disposal Equipment

1634 - Other Equipment
1634a * Other Equipment Cost

Total 1634 - Other Equipment

1635 - Treatment Plant
1636 - Treatment Plant Original
1637 - Treatment Plant Addition
1638 - Treatment Plant Accum Dep

Total 1635 - Treatment Plant

1642 - Treatment Equipment
1643 - Treatment Equip Cost
1644 - Treatment Equip Accum D...
1642 - Treatment Equipment - Oth...

Total 1642 - Treatment Equipment
Total 1620 - Fixed Assets - Sanitary

1650 - Fixed Assets - Water
1652 - Equipment
1653 - Equipment Cost
1654 - Equipment Accum Depr

Total 1652 - Equipment

Apr 30, 22
4,526.21
-4,526.21
0.00

60,314.10

1,318,875.26
-593,752.02

725,123.24

611,174.66
-376,478.88

234,695.78

6,973.40
6,973.40

105,000.00
2,049,098.30
-1,318,618.37

835,579.93

1,087,410.54
-787,343.49
205,485.61

505,552.66
2,368,239.11

21,136.28
-21,136.28

0.00

Page 2



12:49 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/04/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2022

1656 - Distribuation Assets
1657 - Distribuation Assets Cost
1658 * Dist Assets Accum Depr

Total 1656 - Distribuation Assets
Total 1650 - Fixed Assets - Water

1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1681 - Structures GFAAG - Sani & FA
1682 - Gen / Fire Accum Dep

Total 1680 - Structures - Fixed Asset
1690 - Construction in Progress
Total 1600 - Fixed Assets & Acc. Depr.
Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1800 - Deferred Outflows of Resources

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2100 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
2200 - Payroll Liabilities
2201 - Accrued Payroll
2260 - Vacation Payable
2262 - Sick Pay Accrued
2250 - PERS Liability

Total 2200 - Payroll Liabilities

Apr 30, 22
1,270,572.25
-724,007.77
546,564.48
546,564.48

82,207.29
-54,626.21

27,581.08
599,761.81

3,542,146.48

3,542,146.48

26,376.00
26,376.00
11,200,637.77

189,519.83
189,519.83

2,095.00
2,661.92
1,381.88

206.62

6,345.42

Page 3



12:49 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/04/22 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2022

2300 - Deposits Held
2303 - Water Deposits Held

Total 2300 - Deposits Held
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
2400 - Net Pension Liability
2450 - U.S. Bank Loan WWTP
2500 - Deferred Inflows of Resources

Total Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3900 - Retained Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Apr 30, 22

6,430.00
6,430.00
12,775.42
202,295.25

136,917.00
3,020,000.00
5,752.00

3,162,669.00
3,364,964.25

8,106,633.48
-270,959.96

7,835,673.52
11,200,637.77

Page 4



12:51 PM
05/04/22

Accrual Basis

Avila Beach Community Services District
Profit & Loss
April 2022

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income Summary
4010 - Operating Revenue
4030 - County Taxes
4600 - Interest Income

Total 4000 - Income Summary
Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees
5110 - Amex
5120 - Chase Paymentech
5140 - Invoice Cloud

Total 5100 - Merchant Credit Card Fees

5200 - Payroll Expenses
5210 - Gross Wages
5211 - Regular Pay
5012 - Holiday Pay
5014 - Sick Pay
5016 - Vacation Pay

Total 5210 - Gross Wages
5230 - Payroll Taxes

5240 - Health & Medical Exp.
5242 : Health Ins / Other

Total 5240 - Health & Medical Exp.

5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5256 - PERS Co Pd Kristi

Total 5250 - PERS Company Pd Expense
5280 - Payroll Administration & Misc.

Total 5200 - Payroll Expenses

Apr 22

89,408.83
105,727.40
2,235.73

197,371.96

~ 197,371.96
197,371.96

17.00
127.12
390.09

534.21

2,215.20
0.00
272.64
817.92

3,305.76
59.53

800.00
800.00

280.57
280.57
104.12
4,549.98

Page 1



12:51 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/04/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2022
Apr22
6000 - Administrative Overheads
6102 - Accounting 750.00
6103 - Accounting Audit 112.00
6115 - Bank Service Charges 16.99
6140 - Office Supplies & Postage
6142 - Postage & Shipping 178.40
6143 - Supplies, Office 149.81
Total 6140 - Office Supplies & Postage 328.21
6150 - Rate Assistance 860.39
6170 - Website 200.00
Total 6000 - Administrative Overheads 2,267.59
6500 - Operating Expenses
6503 - Chemicals 1,371.86
6505 - Contract LaborO & M 21,107.90
6510 - Critical Spare Parts 2,141.48
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint.
6522 - Equip. Rep. & Maint-Avila & HD 9,328.85
6524 - Eqip. Rep. & Maint. Avila Only 40.00
6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. - Other 671.72
Total 6520 - Equipment Repair & Maint. 10,040.57
6525 - Fat Oil & Grease (FOG) 632.32
6535 - Insurance P/L 1,795.37
6540 - Lab Tests 4,427.00
6542 - Maintenance 255.00
6550 - Operating Supplies 184.30
6580 - Solids Handling 3,186.25
6585 - Telephone / Internet 500.07
6590 - Utilities 4,178.73
Total 6500 - Operating Expenses 49,820.85
Total Expense 57,172.63
Net Ordinary Income 140,199.33

Page 2



12:51 PM Avila Beach Community Services District

05/04/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis April 2022
~ Apr22
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8200 - Non-Operating Expenses
8230 - Capital Purchases in Prog Sani
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project
8245d - WWTP Wallace Group Enginee... 4,004.10
8245e - WWTP Construction 100.00
8245 - WWTP Improvement Project - Ot... 82.79
Total 8245 - WWTP Improvement Project 4,186.89
Total 8230 ' Capital Purchases in Prog Sani 4,186.89
Total 8200 - Non-Operating Expenses ~ 4,186.89
Total Other Expense 4,186.89
Net Other Income -4,186.89
Net Income 136,012.44

Page 3



1 abed

90°/1L6 90'.16 sybi |ejo L
90°/16 ££'6/¢ solImN - 0659 2-90959/96.6 #ooe sybi 1S juoig 399d 143 2202/ZZiv0 %¥o9yD
€L LS L6 0Lt san - 0659 £-7869.260690 # 1002 SybI7 umo 3%9d 143 Zz0Z/S0/v0 %o8yd
Z8°0LL zZ8'0LL sannn - 0659 0-29€£55 12666 # 1208 siybi AuojoD 399d 143 2202/S0/v0 v_mm;o

syb1n

8€'/2h'E 8e°/2Y'e uIupy / [eseua) fejo |
eI A 56'622 "“Juj / Buoydaje] - G859 L/GEE00860015¥28 “# 100V wnioadg 143 2zZ02/8Z/+v0 %094D
€Y' 16L'E 05981 S9N - 0659 IS sIN Ueg Q0L - @30 399d 143 2zzoz/ze/vo pellig)
£6°0L0°E ov'Le "M Pd 00 SY3d - 9525 ZT/SLIY - Lip sy ey seafoldw3 dlgnd 143 2z0Z/12/¥0 %o8aUo
€5°6.6'C 29902 Anngen sY3d - 0sez 2Z/SLiv - L sy rapey seeholdwg olgnd 143 2202/12/+0 %o8yo
162222 G52y ") Pd 09 SY3d - 9525 ZZ/LE/E - 9L/E NSy ey seskojdwg olignd 143 2202/12/v0 %o9yD
9£°0€2C zeese Ajiger] sY3d - 0522 ZZ/LEIE - 9L/E sy ey seakojdw3 dgnd 143 2z0z/\zZivo ¥o8yD
¥1°8¥b°C ¥9°62 uswAhed aseyd - 0Z1G $99) 00 jueyolow yosjuswAed zz02/12iv0 %o8yd
0£°2.£C 1501 uswAhed aseyd - 0Z1LS $99} 00 JuByDIOW yosjuswAed 2202/8L1¥0 3994D
€1°19¢€C Lg'6vL 80140 ‘saddng - ¢v1L9 sa|de)s ZzZ0z/81L/v0 ¥98YyD
z6'L12' 00'69 aoueusjuIel - Z¥S9 1sad uepzaig 143 2Zz20Z/8L/v0 picllle]
26'971'2 L8V9 dng BunessdQ - 0559 "'sAg ssauisng soluosed 143  2zozivLivo %o9yd
112802 00ZLL ¥pny Bununoddy - €019 Jape Juswebebu| £2-2Z02 Ad d11‘umoig g yeped  Z1ZE 220Z/ELIV0 %o8Y9
L1'026'L 09'69l ~diys g abeysod - Zy1L9 ZZ/LLp 8€22 'AUL | ‘selbojouyos ] sAness)  LIZE  220Z/ELY0 %994D
LG'¥08'L 6691 "0 9oIMS ued - GLLY Uy $994 snoaue||sosiin 2z0z/eLiv0 piel=10g)
25'282°}) 8€°01 “"uswhed aseyD - 0Z1LS S99} 00 jJueyolal . Yoswswied Z202/2L/%0 3o9yo
1AWIIA} 00'sZ SOUBUBJUIBI - Z#G9 "9 Pue pues ‘seAesT o dn ues|) Jousix] ‘0D Buluesy) aupseo)  202¢  ZZ0Z/ZLPO %0894D
TANA T 00'691 doueudulely - Z¥G9 (2202 UDJely) EEOE "AUl ddUBUBUIE|N 92140 00 Buluesjy sulisec)  20Z€  2202/2Lv0 %o8y9
¥1°285°L 000t "IN g "day ~dibg - $Z59 ssiedal JeIndwoo siendwo) 28] 8D 143 220Z/01/70 %o8yD
PL2PS L 60°06¢ pNOJD 82I0AU| - 01 LS S99} Jueyosaw pnojD 9910AU| PNOIDSDI0AU| ZZ0Z/80/%0 %o8yd
GO /SL L 08zl diyg g ebejsod - zv19 spid pJeoq 80IAJ8S [BJS0d "S'N 2202/.0/%0 3o8Y9
GZPPLL ¥'02 dng BunessdQ - 0559 sAg ssauisng soluoged Z202/90/¥0 308YyD
8l€el'L 00°LL Xawy - 011§ Xowy °osig ssaldx3 uesuswy 2202/50/70 ¥o8yd
8/°90L°L 9691 “"uswhed eseyd - 0ZLS $99} 00 JueydsewW yosjuawAed 2202/50/%70 pia:llg)
Z9'680°') ozl dey wewdinbl - 0z59 Aispegq yoniy ali4 uuewsbeH Asjpeig  +0ZE  220Z/V0/V0 %98yD
1€°€96 00562 Bugunoooy - 2019 Buideayyoog gz/0g/c v£0E "AUl  Buideaypoog aibug BNIN  €02€  2202/¥0/P0 o8yd
1€'807 00°0¥2 Bununoody - Zo1L9 Buidesxyoog zz/cz/c €0 "Aul  Buidesypoog aibug DIN + €02€  2202/70/70 }oayo
1€'89% 00'552 Bununoooy - ZoL9 Buidesxyoog zz//91/€ ¥€0E ‘AUl  Buideaypioog aibug PYIN  €02€  2202/v0/70 3oayD
le€1e 00002 8)sqaM - 0219 aulwesns SOy Alyuow  “1Q / WOdsUlWeaNSIR9 143 2202/20/v0 %o9Yyo
e€l LEEL uawAhed eseyd - 0Z1LS $89} 00 Jueyosow yoajuswiAed 2202/10/0 %o9yd

ulpy \ |eisuac)

aoueleg unowy JunoodYy oway aweN wnp ajeq adA}

2202 1udy

SJUNOJIY/M pund Aq S¥29YyoH ZeIvoi/so

JoU3SId S991AI98 AJUNWWOo) Yyoeag elIAY



Z abey

16°9LLYS  1S°9LLVS IvioL

¥9°'6£0°0 ¥9'6€0°9 J9le M\ [ejoL
¥9°6£0°0 0€'661 salIlN - 0659 PY Buipueaae) 2121 - JaxXI Yue] JSjepp I99d 143 220Z/2Z/0 %o8uo
¥e o¥8‘s 12°S¥S day yuawdinb3 - 0gG9 19a4S [enbi ues gz InojleD Nea] c09leM  ebeue sounosey pinld  60ZE  Z20Z/ZL/V0 $o8yo
L0°G62'S 120°G6Z'S "** 10geT JOBJUOD - GOS9 202124 "Au) J8jep 'sdQ 2z0z Yosely “ebeuepy aounosey pini4 - 602€  2202/2LIV0 %984D

19jepA

Y ZEEYY 6V ZEE PP Aiejiues [ejo1
6Y'ZEE' Yy 127181 ""juj / suoydeje] - 6859 S ¥06 9L76-565 S08 # 10%e 181V 143 2202/82/¥0 %oayD
ZLvvL'Py  1€219°C selNN - 0659 'JS 00SIoUBI4 UBS B PIE - d LMM 399d 143 2202/22/t0 3o9yd
GEZES'LY  $S8eL selnN - 0659 Z-8£22E YL #100. uonels Yi 399d 143 2z02/22/%0 %oayD
L8'EO¥' Ly 6885 "W /duoydaje] - G8S9 JouIBlU| G88Q X # J0oe 181V 143  2202/8L/¥0 3o8yo
96 vPE'Ly  0G'EZ "Ujuljeuoydslel - G859 0ZZL-YEZ GOS8 19198l 2819162.2.8¢ # 1008 181V 143 2202/SL/v0 %o8yo
o' LZE'LlY  00°22P'V s}s9] e - 0vS9 /€96 #luswalels ZZ/L 1/p Juswelels  onAjeuy 1seo) suojeqy €128 220Z/€L/b0 %o8yo
oF'¥68'9¢  00°0SL'L BuripueH spijos - 0859 G8Y/9 "AU| 22/9/F Bulpuey spilog ‘ou| ‘'spaeds  0LZE ZZ02/ELiV0 %o8yo
9F'¥¥L'SE  08°90L°S g "dey dinb3 . Zzg9 Jledsy dwndjuenyu] J€GLZM  obeuep eounosey piNl4 - 602€  ¢202/ZLIV0 %o8yD
99°/£0'0€  9EVLLL g -dey 'dinbg - zzG9  sisoubelg dwnd @3S Alepuodss 0/rLgM  Tebeue 9ounosay pinid - 602E 2202/ LIV0 3o8y9
0£'€98'82  G12.0C g 'dey dinb3 - zz59 sanss| Yav0os 9/€1ZM  rebeuepy sounosey pinly - 602 2202/ZLIV0 3o8YD
§1'982'9¢  ¥5°0.¢€ g 'dey "dinb3 - 2gs9 BujineH ebpniS LGoLZY ebeuey 80unosey pINld 602 2202/ZLIV0 pie=llle)
L9SLY'9Z Q0vY dng BunesadQ - 0659 05912V ‘AUl Ausljeg yayOS ebeuepy 80inosey pIN4  602€  220Z/ZLIV0 %o8yD
€5°1/€'92  €97218'GL "t JogeT 19e4u0D - G059 20124 Au| Aejues 'sdO zgoz yole  ebeuepy eounosey pinl4  602€  2202Z/ZL/Y0 3o8yD
0.'8SG°0L 61728 Aoldwy 1 MM - SZ8 ¥G2z 190V sojydesboiday dySY  802€ 2202/2L/v0 pel:lli)
L6'S2¥'0L 99 LIEL s|eojwayy - £059 ZZ/LE/E 90E0EZIdE AU "ou| ‘oyloed Beyuusilg  90ZE  ZZ0Z/ZL/Y0 %98yD
SO'v0L‘6 ¥6'¥S *dng BunesadQ - 0659 sdwe|D pue sasoH ggzS0l ¢z0eg/re/e I ‘Alddng |eujsnpuiung  G02e  2202/2L/70 %o8yd
LL'6v06 0L'v00'v elleM dLMM - PSZg | Buussulbuz josloid juswanoidw 41 MM Wy4-dnoio adejlepd 202€  2202/70/70 %o8yo
LO'SP0‘S z£'2€9 "seal9 B 10 1ed - 6259 22'0€°E 622GG "Au| weiboid HOH WY4-dnoio adejlepd 202€  2202/70/70 %o8yo
69°ZLY'Y GZ'9£0'2 BuijpueH spijos - 0859 1S¥29 "AU| Zg/0g/e Bulpuey spllos ‘ou| ‘'speeds  L0ZE  2202/v0/v0 oayd
vv9.€'C 8yivle *aledg [eonuD - 0LS9 Z60616# "AU| joogenig ySnN  002€  2202/70/v0 %o8yD
96'v€C 00001 "ISU0D I MM - 86428 Juswealby Juswase] 'dsesudieua NGY  66LE  2202/¥0/v0 3o8yD
96'vEL 96'vEL SaMN - 06G9 J8lSAWNQ PA Z LSEVOLE-0Z LY JaquinN 100y~ Asejiueg AjunoD yinog 143 2zoz/zo/v0 = %98Y9

eljiues

aouejeq junowy junoosoy oW aweN wnN ajeq odA)

ZzZoz dy

SJUNO22Y/M pun4 Aq s)29YH Zz/voIso

1oU)SI S21AI9G AJlUNWWO?) Yyoeag e|IAY



| obed

€9CLL L- 9€'G1L "wisld dyioed - 0104 aouelsissy 9jey  Z202/S0/y0  HsodsQg
66°LCL'L- L9V.8- rlsld dyided - 010} o9y IUBS  Z202/S0/70 NsodeQ
ce'es8- vecl- “wiald dyided - 0L0L Zlauyo zeoezi0/v0 Nsode(
86°0V8- 000 Twsld dyided - 0101 | 18UI0  2202/70/70 Nsode(
86°0%8- 65V 'wald oyioed - 0L0L souelsissy a)ey Zz0z/v0/r0 Hsodeq
1G°G¥8- 6eLLe- wisid dyided - 0101 o9y luBS gz0e/v0/P0 NsodeqQ
8Lv.iv- 000 "wiald oyloed - 0101 ZJapo 2z0z/e0/r0 NsodeQ
8Lvib- 000 “wisld dyided - 0101 L J8Yl0 Z2Z02/e0/y0 MsodaqQ
8L'viv- 816 rlsid dlided - 0101 souejsissy ajey ZzZ0zZ/S0/#0 ¥sodeQg
oe el 26°Gh- wisld dyided - 0101 o9y lUBS  ZZ02/c0/#0 ¥sodaQ
vy LED- 000 wisld dyloed - 0LOL Z1eWyO 2202/20/70 NsodsQ
Yy LEV- 000 “wsid dyioed - 010l | J8Y0 2202/20/70 ¥HsodeQ
vy LEY- 8c'L “wsld dyioed - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey ZzZ0zZ/20/#0 ¥usodeQ
cLvvy- ¢ oe- rwsld oyioed - 0L0L o9y IUBS  Z20Z/20/70 MHsodeQ
0e'80p- 68'v.- “wislid dyided - 0101 2 18Ul0  2202/10/#0 Usode(
Iy eee- 000 Twisld dyided - 0L0L l 18Ul0  2202/L0/v0 ¥sode(
L eee- 06°L wsld oyioed - 0LOL soue)sissy s)ey ¢z0c/L0/0 ¥sodeqQ
Legee- Le'gee- “Tuisld diided - 0101 o9y lues gz0e/Lo/y0 NsodeQ

Aieyiueg

v 912°C- v.'912°2- sybIq feyoL
vL91e'e- A 445 “wald ooed - 0L0L  TT'GZT J91BM ‘0L T URD - L # dINI HOV3AE VTIAY - 0920'V §680°d 2202/SZ/¥0 NsodaQ
A RANNA oL'60lL- Twiald dioed - 0L0L  T'SET J81BM ‘0L T U99 - | # dINI HOV3AE VTIIAY - 09201V $680:d  220Z/8L/70 NsodsQ
2e'€96'L- LVivi- Uwiald oyoed - 0L0L  TT'GZ 481BM ‘0L T U9D - | # dNI HOVEE YVIIAY - 0920V $680:d 2202/2L/0 Wisode(Q
SLolg'L- ¢2'656- Twsld dyoed - 0L0L  T'SZT J91eM ‘0L T U9D - | # dINI HOV3AL VIAY - 09201V $680:d  220Z/LL/y0 NisodeQ
€6'96¢- £€6°99¢- “wald oyloed - 0L0L T SIUBIT ‘Gzt 1o M ‘0L T U9 - | # UdWI - IIN ¥VIN 22 Ad 401 2202/L0/40 «_mmamn_

SIYoIT

vy ¥e0’Le- vy ve0’Le- ullipy / |elsueg |ejo|
Py veoLe- 65°020°2- wdld OYided - 0L0L  “U'GZ 91 ‘0L T Ue9 - | # dINI HOV3A VIAY - 0920V G680:d  2202/SZ/v0 NsodeQ
Gg'elLo'6e- ov°L25°L- wiald oyided - 0LOL  U'GZT 481BM ‘0L T U9 - | # dNI HOVIA VTIAY - 0920V $680:d  2202/8L/70 Msode(Q
Ghogy'lz- ze09volL- wisld oiioed - 0L0L  T'GZT 481 ‘0L T Ue9D - | # JINI HOV3AA YAV - 0920V §680'4 2202/ZL/k0 ¥sodaQg
€1°9¢0°L}- 80'62P'cl- Twald OWoed - 0L0L  “'GZT J91BM ‘0L T Ue9 - L # dNI HOV3A YIIAY - 0920V 6680:d  2202/LL/v0 NsodeQ
G0 L6G'¢C- 60,65 ¢c- “wald olloed - 0L0L T SIUBI ‘GZT JeleAA ‘0L T USD - | # HdINI - AN HVIN 22 Ad 401 2202/L0/#0 WsodeQ

ulwpy / jeJauag)

asuejeg unowy Hds oW aleq adA)

2202 |udy

pun4 Aq sjisodag 2eivoiso

JoLISIg S99IAI8S AJUNWWO) Yyoeag ejIAY



Z 9bed

¥6'€96'8- P AT A “wiald oioed - 0101 o9y lues  gz0oz/clL/y0 WsodeQg
L'y 8v'66.L'V1- wiald oiioed - 0101 XV1 a34N23S HYND - 0920'V §680:4 2202/2L/0 ¥sodeQg
66°116'2¢- 88°¥0¢ 'wald olloed - 0101 Z2/ST/E - €T/ swoolisay Yied Ajunwwo) ZzZoz/ZL/y0 MHsodeq
.89lZ'ce- 6022 "wiald oyioed - 0LOL Z9Ylo zZ0z/ZL/v0 MsodsQg
96'6£¥'cE- 000 " waid oyioed - 0101 |l J8WO 220Z/2L/v0 WsodaQ
96'6EY'cE- 12°GS "wieid oyloed - 0101 aouejsissy ajey Zz0zZ/ZL/¥0 Usodeq
€2°S617'ce- 1S°29G'G- "wiald olloed - 0101 09y lueg gz0zZ/ZL/y0 WsodeQ
99'2¢6'.C- 000 "wiald ol0ed - 0101 ZJI8Ul0 2202/LL/¥0 Nsodeqg
99'2¢6'.2- 000 “wiald ooed - 0101 | 1810 220Z/LL/r0 Wsodeq
99'2€6'.2- 000 “"weld oIoed - 0LOL souejsIssy ajey zz0zZ/LL/k0 NsodeQg
99'2€6'.2- ¥1°061- “"wald dIoed - 0101 99y UBS ZZ0Z/LL/F0 ¥sode(
zsevl'le- €.°666'QL- "wiald olioed - 0101 XV1 a3dN23S HYNO - 0940'V 6680:4 2202/LL/y0 Msodeq
61°2h.'S- 000 “'waid oljioed - 0L0L Z YO 2202/0L/70 usode(Q
612v.'S- 000 “"wald oyloed - 0101 |l J]aYl0 ZZ0Z/0L/¥0 ¥sodeQ
6L2VL'S- 000 "wisld olioed - 0101 soue)sissy a)ey  ZZ02/0L/y0 NsodaQg
6L°2v.'S- €1'6E)- "waid oyioed - 0LOL 09y ueg  ZzZ0zZ/0L/¥0 WsodsQ
99°'€09'8- 26°18- "weid oyioed - 0101 ZJI8Ul0 2202/60/70 UsodaQg
v1'S1G'8- 000 "wald oyloed - 0L0L L JoyO 2Z0Z/60/70 NsodeqQ
v.'GlG'e- 000 “wald oyloed - 0101 aouelsissy a1ey Zz02/60/#0 Nsodaq
v/1'G1G'8- £5°Gh- "wiald oed - 0101 o9y lueS ZZ0Z/60/70 WsodsQ
LZ°0.¥°8- z6°c0l “wald dloed - 0101 ZJ8Yio Zz0z/80/70 usodeq
€1'v.G'8- 000 “wiald oiloed - 0L0L L I8Yl0 2202/80/70 MsodeQ
€L¥.G'8- 8Z'. “"wiald olloed - 0L0L souejlsIssy a)ey Zz0Z/80/#0 HsodeQq
Ly 18G°8- 06°8G2- 'wald oyloed - 0101 o9y IUBS  ZZ0Z/80/#0 MsodaQ
1622’8~ 000 “wald oyioed - 0L0L Z18Yyl0 2202/L0/70 ¥sodeQ
1G'2Ze'8- 000 "wiald oiioed - 0LOL | J]aY)O0 ZzZ02/L0/70 ¥sodaQ
16'22e 8- zo'Le “"waid oyoed - 0101 Soue)sIssy 8)ed  Zz0z/.0/#0 NsodeQ
€6°€5e'g- ¥2'88.- ""wald olioed - 0LOL 09y lUBS  ZZ0Z/L0/70 Wsodaq
62°G95'.- ¥£'680'G- "wald oyioed - 0LOL 9)SeM - IN UV 22 Ad 401 2202/.0/#0 YNsodeQ
66'S.v'e- 88°¥0¢- "waid oyloed - 0101 22/SZ/E - £2/2 swoolisay Yied Ajunwwo)  zz0z/L0/70 MsodeQ
L0°LL'e- G0'0- "wald oyloed - 0101 ZJ9Y0 2z02/90/70 WsodeQg
A VA A 000 "'wald oioed - 0101 L JaY0 2Z02/90/70 WsodaQ
2oLz 000 “Twiald olioed - 0101 souesissy ajey  Zz02/90/#0 MHsodeq
AW A 6€'8S1- “wald ayloed - 0L0L 09y luBS  Z2Z02/90/70 ¥sodeq
€9CLL)- 000 "wald dyioed - 0101 ZJ8Yl0 ZZ0e/S0/70 ¥sode(
€9CLL)- 000 “wald dljioed - 0401 } I8UYO 2202/S0/70 NsodeQ
aouejeg junowy ydg owa ajeq adA)
20T udy
pund Aq sysodag Zeivo/So

JoUISIg S92IAIRG AJIUNWWOY) Yoeag elIAY



¢ abed

20'91L0°v6- 000 wisld oyloed - 0101 L I9YIO ZZ02/92/¥0 ¥sodeq
20°91L0'v6- 000 "wdld dyided - 0101 SouE)sISSY oley ZZ02/92/¥0 ¥sodeq
20°910'v6- S TAVA 4% wisld d4Ided - 0101 o9y lUBS  ZZ02/9Z/¥0 MsodaQ
9.°'898°¢6- 1.°868'C- wiald duided - 0101 XVL1 d3dN03S J¥ND - 0920V 6680:d  2202/52/y0 Nsode(Q
66'600°16- 000 weld dyided - 0L0L Z248Yl0 zeoez/zz/vo Wsode(
66°600°16- 000 wsld dyided - 0L0L | JapO 220z/2z/v0 NsodeQ
66°600°16- 000 wisid dyloed - 0L0L souejsissy aley  ¢20¢/2g/y0 usode(Q
66°'600°16- 000 “wiald diloed - 0LOL o9y luBS  ZZ02/2Z/v0 WsodaQ
66'600°16- 60°0L- “wsid dlyioed - 0LOL ZloWo 2202/02/70 Nsode(Q
0666606~ 000 wsid diloed - 0101 L I8YI0  2202/0z/v0 WsodeQ
06°'666'06- 000 “wisid dylded - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey 2z0zZ/0Z/¥0 ¥sodeQ
06°666°06- cs66l- Twisld dyidoed - 0101 o9y lueS  Zz0z/0Z/y0 ¥sodeQ
8€°008°06~ 000 'weld dyided - 0L0L Z U0 ZeToz/6lLiv0 Nsodeq
8€°008°06- 000 "wisld diided - 0101 | J8YI0 2Z02/6L/¥0 ¥sodeQ
8€°008°06~ 19°CL wiald diided - 0101 aouejsissy ajey zZz0Z/6L/0 MHsodeQ
g0'clL8'06- 98'¢ve- "wiead dyloed - 0101 o9y lues  Zzoe/6L/P0 NsodeQ
61°695'06- 88'Ly wiald dyided - 0L0L Z19Ylo zz0z/8Lib0 WsodeQ
10°219'06- 000 wisld dyided - 0L0L |l lBYl0 2202/8L/0 NsodeqQ
20°219'06" oL¢s “wiald dlyioed - 0101 aouejsissy 8ley Zz0z/gl/y0 NsodeQ
L1°669'06- ¥S'6L2°GL- wisld d1ided - 010} o9y lues  2z0z/glL/y0 ¥usodeQ
€9'6.¥'G.- L1°GV9'61- “wsid dyioed - 0101 XV.L a34n03S YUND - 0920V 6680:4 2202/8L/70 WsodeQ
oY ¥€8'GG- 000 Twsld dyioed - 0L0L Zlayo ze0z/9L/v0 MsodeQ
oF ¥€£8°GS- 000 Twald dyided - 0101 L Jaul0 ZZ0Z/9L/70 ¥sodeqQ
oy y£8°'GG- 000 wald oyded - 0101 souelsissy ajey ¢z0c/9L/y0 ¥sodeQ
oV ¥€8°GS- ¥8'cs- “'wslid dlided - 0101 o9y lueg  zz0e/9L/v0 MsodeQ
29'19.°GG- 8€'8¢- rwsld dyided - 0101 ZJ1ayo 2z0z/5Liv0 sodeQ
¥2'€2.'sS- 000 Twiaid diided - 0101 | J8YI0 2202/SLv0 Wsodeg
vZ'eel'es- 8¢'L “wisid dlloed - 0101 souejsissy aley 2202/SL/k0 dsodeQ
25'0€.L'GG- oL'Er6 9- wisad dyioed - 0101 o9y IueS  ZzZ0oz/SL/P0 NsodaQ
9€°/8.'8Y- 000 rwisld diyidoed - 0LOL Z Yo zzoziwliyo ¥sodsQ
9€°/8.'8Y- 000 rwsid dyioed - 010l | 18UI0 220eg/vL/v0 Nsode(Q
9¢°/8. QY- 000 wisld diioed - 0101 aouelsissy aley  2z0eg/vL/y0 isodsQ
9¢€°/8L'8Y- €LvolL- TUwislid dyioed - 0101 o9y lUBS  ZZ0Z/7L/P0 Wsodeq
€£2°€89'8Y- 60°0- Twisld oiioed - 0101 Z9Wlo 2zoz/eL/y0 usode(
v1°€89'8p- 08°'08¢ “ruid Jyioed - 0LOL L I8YIO 2202Z/Eb/r0 ¥sodeqQ
¥6°€96'8- 000 “uisld diided - 0101 soue)sissy a)ey zz0z/el/y0 ¥HsodeQ
asue|eqg junowy ydg owspl ajeq adA)
2202 1udy
pun4g Aq sjsodaq ZZIv0/s0

19U3S1g S921AI9G AJIUNWWOY) Yoeag e[IAY



¢ abed

r1'8Lg )~ 6€°01 “"wisid duioed - 0101 douejsissy aley  2z0z/v0/y0 NsodsQ
€6'82Z'L- LEVBY- “wiald oyioed - 0101 o9y J9leM  220T/V0/P0 HsodsQ
oL'veL- 000 “wiaud dyioed - 0101 ZJeyo 2z0oz/c0/r0 Nsode(
9l'vel- 000 "Uwield oyioed - 0101 |l J8UI0 2Z202/S0/70 ¥HsodeQ
9L'vel- 8.°0C "waid dyloed - 010} SouElsIssy a)ey  Z20z/€0/y0  Hsodeq
Y6 vSL- 98'¢0}- ""wiald oyived - 0101 o9y JelepMy  220z/e0/v0  Nisodeq
80°159- 000 ""wald oyioed - 0101 Z48Yl0 2202/20/40 MNsodeQ
80°159- 00°0 “wiald d1ioed - 0101 L JaylO Z202/20/¥0 MsodeQ
80'199- 0zl "wald dyioed - 0101 soue)sissy s)ey ¢z0Z/c0/y0 ¥sodeQ
82'299- 86°GG- "wiald olioed - 0101 o9y Jelep\  2202/20/b0 Msode(Q
0€'909- 000 “wald oyoed - 0101 ZJaO 2202/L0/70 NsodsQ
0€'909- 000 Uwald oiioed - 0L0L | JaUI0 2202/10/70 ¥soda(
0€°909- 856 "wald oyloed - 0101 aouelsissy ajey  2202/L0/70 Nsode(Q
88'GLO- 89'Gl9- "wald oyloed - 0101 09y J9JepM  Z20Z/L0/P0 HsodaQ
19}eAN
05°965°.6- 0596526~ Kiejueg (210
05°965'L6~ G8'08." "wald oiioed - 0101 SOO rav IONVIvE L219SL $  2202/0€/70 NsodeQ
G9'G18'96- 000 wiald oyloed - 0101 ZJayo 2Z20z/0e/70 WsodeQ
G9'G18'96- 000 "wiald oyioed - 0L0L | JaUl0  2202/0€/70 MNsode(
G9'G18'96- 000 “wiald dyided - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey  zz0Z/0S/#0 MsodaQ
G9'G18'06- 8L'LLL- wiald oioed - 0101 09y IUBS  Z20Z/0€/70 Msodeq
L'869'06- 000 “"wiald oloed - 0101 Z19UlI0 220z/62/v0 Wsods(Q
L'869'96- 000 ""wald oyioed - 0101 L 19UI0 2202/62/¥0 Wsods(Q
L1'869'96- 60°L1L “wiald dyioed - 0101 aouelsissy dley  ¢z02/62/v0 ¥sode(Q
96°60.°96- 11'99G- “wald duioed - 0101 o9y lueg  Zz0z/62/70 NsodeQ
6€€Y |96~ 0£'86 "'wald ouyoed - 0101 Z19yl0 2z0z/82/v0 ¥sode(Q
69'L¥2'96- 000 "Uwald dyioed - 0101 L IBYIO 2202/82/¥0 MNsodeq
69°LvC 96" 000 “wiald oyioed - 0101 souelsissy ajey zz0e/8Z/¥0 HsodeQ
69' LT 96- 98- “wald oyded - 0101 o9y lueg  zz0z/8Z/v0 HsodeQ
G0'2G1°96" 75999 “wiald dyloed - 0LOL Z YO 2e0z/ieiv0 wsode(
65'€28'96- 000 ""wald dyided - 0LOL L JayO Zz0Z/L2/v0 WsodeQ
6562896~ G8'Lz “wald oiioed - 0101 Qoue)sissy a)ey gz0Z/Lz/y0 MsodaQ
v¥ S8 96- cr'628c- “wisid ouioed - 0101 29y lues zz0e/lg/y0 Wsode(Q
20°910'v6- 000 “uwiald oloed - 0101 ZJIYO 2202/92/70 Nsode(
aouejeyg junowy nds owayy aeq odA]
2202 |udy
pun4 Aq sjisodaq Teiv0/S0

Jol)SIg S82IAI8S AJUNWWIO) Yyoeaq ejIAy



G abed

86°606°L2- ARGy TTwiald J1Ided - 0LOL o9y J9lep  2z0Z/ZL/y0 Wsodeq
95°0.8°C)- 000 wild diioed - 0101 ZJoUYlo  2zoz/LLiv0 usodeQ
95°025°CL- 000 wald Jijioed - 0L0L | 18UlI0 ZZ02/LLv0 ¥sodeqQ
95°'045Cl- 000 “weld dyided - 0LOL aouejsissy ajey Zz0e/LL/y0 nsodeQg
9G°0LG6°Cl- Leeel- Twisld diyioed - 0101 o9y J8lBM  2202/L L0 NsodeQ
Ge'ger'cl- 0L°96.L Y- Twield oyioed - 0LOL  TGZT 81BN F0L T U89 - L # JdINI HOVY3d YIAY - 0920V §680:4 2202/LL/F0 Nsodeq
STArAZ Wiy 00°0 ""wisdd diioed - 0LOL Z49UI0  2zZ0z/0L0 WsodeQ
STAYA WA 000 ""wisid oyioed - 0L0L L l2YI0  2202/0L/F0 NsodeqQ
TArAZ WA 000 "Wiald oiioed - 0LOL souejsissy aley  ¢g0¢/0L/y0 Uusode(Q
TAAZ YA ¥0'9.LL- wiald dlioed - 0LOL o9y Jelep\  220Z/0L/y0 WsodeQ
L2'99v'L- 000 'walid oyided - 0101 ZJeuI0 220e/60/70 usodsQ
L2999 L- 000 weld oyloed - 0101 L YO 2202Z/60/70 NsodaqQ
12 99P'L- 000 'wiald dyioed - 0101 souelsissy aley  2¢0¢/60/70 Usode(
Lg'o9v'L- 98'cOl- Tleid duyded - 0LOL 09y Je)lep  220Z/60/70 WsodeQ
Ge'Coe’L- 000 TTuRld dyed - 0Lol ZJay0 2Zz02/80/40 ¥sode(Q
ge'eoe’l- 00°0 “Tuaid dyioed - 010} | IBYIO 2202/80/#0 WsodeqQ
Geeoe’s- 0c'LlL ""Wwisld diioed - 0L0OL souejsissy ajey  2202/80/¢0 ¥sode(Q
GG'ele'l- 12°€9¢- Tweld duyided - 010} o9y J8lBM  220Z/80/#0 WsodaQg
82'0L0'L- 00°0 “Twiald dijided - 0101 ZJ9Yl0 220¢/L0/70 Wsode(
82°010'Z- 000 usid dljided - 0LOL L JaUl0  2202/.0/#0 ¥sode(Q
820102~ 8EYS 'wisid duioed - 0101 souejsissy ajey ¢202/.0/70 ¥sodeQ
99'90°.- clLevl- wisld dlioed - 0101 o9y JelepM  2202/.0/70 MHsodeQ
¥6'GlE'9- 99'v8Z |- 'wiald dyed - 0LOL Tt SIYBI ‘Gz JeleM ‘0L T ueD - | # UdINI - SN MVIN 22 Ad 401 220Z/L0/70 Wsodeq
82°L€0'G- ¥8'6l¢- 'wsid duioed - 010L Z2/SZ/E - €2/T swoonsay Yied Apunwwod  Zz0z/L0/70 NsodeQ
vy L8 8E'EV6- 'ulsld dyloed - 010L 22/ST/E - €2/ uonebll| 1eas ol 2202/.0/70 ¥sodeQ
90'898°¢c- 6v'8ce’L- 'wisid dyioed - 0L0L 2e/gz/e - €2/ uoneblu| uenr ueg  Zz0z/L0/y0 Wsode(Q
15°6€G°C- 000 “Tueld dioed - 0101 ZJ9yl0  2z02Z/90/70 ¥sodeQ
1S°6€G°C- 000 Twsid dyioed - 0L0OL | I9YI0 2202/90/70 Wsodeq
15°6€5°C- 000 weld diioed - 0101 souejsissy ajey Z2202/90/¢0 ¥sode(Q
L56€5°2- 0E616- TTwald dyided - 0L0L 09y J9)BM  2202/90/70 NsodaQg
22°020°c- 000 ""waid dijioed - 0101 Z9YI0  Zz02/S0/y0 WsodeQ
L2020z 000 Tweid dyioed - 0LOI | J8Ul0 Z2Z02/S0/v0 MsodeQ
120202 €o'el weld oiioed - 0L0L souejsissy sley  ¢20g/S0/¥0 Wsode(Q
06°€€0'¢- 9.°G18- "'Wwisdd diioed - 0101 09y JeleM  2Z02/S0/y0 Nsode(Q
vL8Le'L- 000 "wsld diioed - 0L0L Z9Y0 zz0Z/r0o/r0 MsodeQ
riL8Le'L- 000 'usid duyided - 0L0L | Y0  2ZTOT/H0/P0 Nsode(Q
aouejeqg junowy nds ows\ a)eq adA)
220z |udy
pung Aq sysodag TTiv0/so

JoL)SIg SODIAIag AJUNWIWOY) Yoeag elIAY



g abey

vz see'er- 000 wsld dyioed - 0101 ZJeYl0 Z20z/0T/v0 Hsode(Q
veeez'er- 000 “wisid dyided - 010} L YO 2202/0Z/#0 WsodeQ
v eeT'ey- 000 “Twiald dylded - 0101 aouejsissy ajey  220z/02/70 Nsode(
ve gez'ey- vi'lve- TUwald dyided - 0101 o9y I9JeM  2Z202/02/70 ¥HsodeQg
05°286°C- 000 TUwald duided - 0101 2 18Yyl0 220z/6Liy0 Wsode(Q
05°286°Ch- 000 rulsld dyioed - 0LOL L J8UI0  ZZ02/6L/70 ¥sodeqQ
05°/86°Cr- c8cl wield d4ided - 0101 soue)sissy sley zz0c/6L/#0 ¥sodeqQ
2€000°eh- 8.'L9¢- rwisld diIoed - 0101 o9y J8)eM  Z2202/6L/¥0 Wsodag
vs'8eL'ey- 000 wiaid dyioed - 0101 ZI1syO 220z/8L/v0 Nsode(Q
yG8eL'ey- 00°0 wsid diyioed - 0101 L JoWO ZzZ0zZ/8L/v0 ¥sodeQ
¥G'8€L'TP- 68'96 wisld dyioed - 0L0L soue)sissy a)ey  gz0z/8L/yQ MHsodeaQ
ey Ge8'ey- 6L°S¥Z'GL- wisid diioed - 0L0L o9y J9leM  220Z/8L/y0 WsodsQ
¥9'68G'L2- 09°SvG- “'wiaid duloed - 0LOL  T'GZT J9IeM ‘0L T u@9 - L # dNI HOV3AE VIAY - 0920'V §680:d 220Z/8L/70 NsodaQ
vl ¥r0'L2- 000 wisld dyided - 0101 ZIWo 220z/9L/70 Hsode(Q
vl vr0'Le- 000 rwsld dyioed - 0101 | JoyI0 2Z0Z/9L/¥0 YsodeQ
vl vr0'Le- 000 Twsld dylded - 0L0L soue)sissy ajey zz0zZ/9L/0 ¥sodeQ
AR 2 WA 96 LLL- Twsld dyided - 0101 09y Jojep  220Z/9L/y0 HsodeQg
81°2£6'0C- 000 Twiald d4ided - 0L0L ZJ8Ul0 2202/G1/v0 YsodeQ
81°2€6°0Z- 000 Tusld duided - 0101 | I8Y)O  2202/GL/P0 NsodeQ
81°2£6'9Z- 0c'LL wiald dyided - 0101 aoue)sissy ajey zZzZ0zZ/SL/y0 MsodeQ
8€'ev6'9e- 6.°60V'¢- wiald dyived - 0LoL o9y J8)eM  2202/5L/70 NsodaQg
65°,eS've- 000 Tuisld dyioed - 0101 ZJ48YO 2202/vLir0 Nsode(Q
65 LG V- 000 Twiald dyided - 0LOL |l JoUlI0 2zZ0Z/vL/y0 Wsodaq
6S°LES'VC- 000 wisld dylded - 0LOL aouelsissy ajey  zz0z/vL/y0 HsodeQ
65°LES'Ve- Ll Le- “wsld diyided - 010} o9y JeleM 2202/ L/P0 usodeq
zg'sce've- 000 wisid diloed - 0101 ZIYo 2zoz/eLir0 Nsode(Q
z8'sze've- 000 TUwsld dyided - 010} L IBYIO 2202Z/cL/y0 NsodeqQ
28'see've- 000 TRl duded - 0101 souejsissy a)ey  220z/cl/y0 YsodeQ
28'see've- 6E'EET L- Twsld dlyided - 0L0L o9y Je)e\  2Z0Z/EL/r0 Hsodeq
ev'z60°'ce- €8'GeL'e- TTwRld OYIoed - 0L0L  U'GZT 18I ‘0L T USD - | # dNI HOVY3A VIIAY - 0920V G680:d  2202/ZL/v0 sodeQ
09'9G£°61- ¥8'6lc wsld dided - 0101 TT/STIE - £T/T SWoolsay Ned Alunwwo) zz0z/ZLy0 NsodeQ
v¥'9.5'61- 8E'tY6 “wisid dylded - 0101 22/G2/E - €2/ uonebul) Jeang Juol4  2z0z/ZLiy0 ysodeq
28'615'0¢- 67°82¢} “Twisid dylded - 010l 22/SZ/E - €2/ uonebll) uenr ueg  Zzoz/ZL/b0 Wsodeqg
Leere’Le- 000 rwisld oyided - 0101 Z49Y0o 2zoz/ieLivo wsodeQ
legye’Le- 000 rwiaid dyided - 0LOL | JoUlI0 ZZ02Z/2L/v0 ¥Wsodaeg
Le8sre’le- 1919 “wislid dyioed - 0LOL aoue)sissy ey  zz0g/zl/y0 HsodeQ
aouejeg junowy uds ows ajeq adA |
220z Iudy
pung Aq sysodag ZzIvo/s0

1oISIq S821AI8g AJunwiwo) yoeag ejIAyY



. abeg

9.'vez181-

9L'vZz'181- vioL

80°2.€'0G- 80°/2£'0G- Jsjep [ejoL
80°L.€'0G- 98°08.- wald olioed - 0L0L SO0 rav 30NVIvE LL°L9S' L $ 2202/0€/70 ¥Nsode(Q
22965 67- 000 “'Wwield ayioed - 0L01 Z 8Ul0  2202/0€/¥0 Usode(
22'965S 61- 000 “Tweld oHioed - 0L0L L IBYI0  2202/0€/#0 Wsode(
22’965 6 000 “rweld dyioed - 0LOL aouejsissy aley ¢z0z/0e/v0 WsodeQ
22965 61~ rLeoL- “rwiald oiioed - 0L0L o9y Jelep  2202/0€/b0 Ysode(
80°¢6V 617 000 ""weld oljioed - 0LOL ZJ8Yl0 2ezoe/eeT/v0 NsodeQ
80°¢6V‘61- 000 “"wiald oljIoed - 001 |l JayO 2202/62/y0 WsodeQ
80°€6V'6- VXA 4 “wiald alldoed - 0L0L JouEe)lsIssSy 8ley ZZ02/62/v0 MsodeQ
Ge'Lov'6v- 6v°9..- ulalid oljioed - 0LOL o9y JBJeM  2202/62/70 NsodeQ
98°02.'8P- 000 wsld oyded - L0} ZJI8Yl0 220Z/82/70 ¥NsodeQ
98°'0¢.'8v- 000 'wiald ouioed - 0LOL | BUYIO 2202/8Z/70 NsodeQ
98'02.'ey- 000 Tlald dioed - 0LOL souelsissy a)ed Zz0z/82/¥0 MHsodsQg
98'0Z.'8p- 96'LLL- 'uweid ouloed - 0101 o9y 19lBM  2202/82/#0 WsodeQ
06°809°8- 000 “Tulald oiioed - 0L0L Z 48Ul 2e0e/iziv0 usode(
06°809°8Y- 000 “Tuald ouioed - 0101 | I8Ul0  220e/L2/v0 WsodeQ
06°8098t- 09'ce Twald oyloed - 0L0L aouelsissy 8ley  ¢¢0¢/L2/v0 ¥sodeQ
05°2ho‘sl- G89lZ'v- “'wield duioed - 0L0L o9y Jo¥epM  220¢/L2/v0 ¥sodeQ
G9'GZh ' vi- 000 weld oljioed - 0101 Z 19Ul0  2202/92/¥0 ¥sode(Q
G9'SCh - 00°0 wald oiidoed - 0L0L L I8Yl0  2202/92/70 WsodeqQ
G9'Gev'vi- 000 uisid oyioed - 0101 9oue)sISSY aley ZZ0¢/9¢/y0 MsodeQ
G9'Geh - 6E°LLY- wisld dljided - 0101 o9y J8jep  2202/92/70 NsodaQg
9 v10'vh- volcs- 'wiald dyoed - 0LOL  TT'GZT JelBM (0L T Ue9D - L # dINI HOY3d YVIAY - 0920V S680:d 2202/GZ/F0 Nsodeq
29262'ey- 000 'Rl dlioed - QLOL ZIdYl0 2z02/2e/v0 MsodsQ
cozec'er- 000 "'Wwisld diioed - 0LOL |l Joyl0 Z2202/2Z/v0 WsodeQ
z9'cee ey 000 "'Wwisld dyioed - 0L0} souejsissy ajey gz0z/2z/y0 sode(Q
z9zecer- 8€'LG- Tlleld ouloed - 0L0L o9y 191BM  2202/22/70 ¥sodeQ

aouejeq unowy nds owdy aje( adA)

220z |udy

pun4 Aq sjisodaqg ZZivoIso

1o13S1g S991AIaG AJUNWWOoY) Yoeag elIAy






AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager@

DATE: May 10, 2022
SUBJECT: General Manager/District Engineer Report

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee

The Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee last met on April 13%™ 2022. The agenda packet for the April
13™ meeting is included as an attachment to the staff report. As of this writing, the reservoir is at 28% of
capacity with 14,036 AF in storage. That is about two years” worth of water supply if we don’t receive
any significant rainfall. The major issues for the TAC and the Zone 3 Advisory Committee continue to
be completing the Lopez Contract changes and refinancing the 2011 Revenue Bonds. The refinancing
will not extend the current 2031 Bond pay-off date, but with lower interest rates it could save the Flood
Control District at total $400,000 - $750,000 over the next nine years. The District will not incur any
consultant or refinance charges if the District chooses not to move forward.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Project Status Report

The WWTP improvement project is in full construction mode. The contractors have been on site the last
three weeks doing the soil preparation work for the MBR and equalization tank foundations. This work
included over-excavating native soils, re-compacting the soil and then installing the rock columns by
using a drilling and vibrating technique. The “Vibro-Pier” process was started on April 25" and was
completed by April 29" approximately one week ahead of schedule. This week the General Contractor
is completing installation of the “load transfer” base soil layer and next week they should be starting to
layout the piping that will be installed in the concrete foundation. We are conducting work progress
meetings at least every two weeks and will have them more frequently as we start installing the new

piping systems.

Project to Rebuild the Lopez Line Water System Inter-Tie & Potential Tank Replacement

As noted in the April 12™ 2022 General Manager’s report, staff met with representatives from San
Miguelito Mutual Water Company, the San Luis Bay Inn, Chumash tribe and contractors to discuss the a
project to replace the existing water line inter-tie with SMMWC. As follow-up to that meeting, staff met
with San Luis Obispo County Public Works staff and discussed the potential for the County providing
funding to replace/enlarge the District’s Tank #2 as a means of adding resiliency and added capacity to
the overall CSA 12 water system. It appears the County funding cannot be used for the Inter-tie project,
but we are still exploring the funding potential for a replacement water tank. I will keep you posted on
the progress of these potential projects.




ZONE 3

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Wednesday April 13, 2022
9:00 - 11:00 am

Agenda

Phone line: +1 (646) 749-3122
Access Code: 617-462-197
OR

Webinar: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/617462197

¢ Project Updates
¢ HCP/instream Studies

e Zone 3 Boundary Change

1. Announcements All
2. General Operations and Water Report David
¢ Summary Notes — March
e Monthly Operations Report — March
e Lopez Storage Projections — March
3. Current Reservoir Conditions Kyle
4. Downstream Releases David
5. Stored State Water Evaporation David/Desiree
6. Contract Changes Update David
(Verbal)
7. District Designated Reserves David
8. Capital Projects Update David
9. Future Agenda items? All

Attachments:

Summary Notes - March

Lopez Monthly Operations Report — March
Lopez Storage Projections Chart — March
Draft Downstream Release

Stored State Water Evaporation

District Designated Reserves

Capital Projects Update

ETIMUOm»

Next Meeting Date: May 11, 2022




ZONE 3
TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY March 9, 2022 (9:00-11:00 AM)
Via GotoMeeting

SUMMARY NOTES - DRAFT

Attendees via GoTo Meeting: Shane Taylor (Arroyo Grande), Ben Fine (Pismo Beach), Will Clemens (OCSD), Brad Hagemann
(ABCSD), Jim Garing, John Wallace, Dan Heimel, David Spiegel (PW Dept), Kyle James (PW Dept), Francesca Devlin (PW Dept).

1. Announcements -
» Ben Fine — All agencies have approved the MOA for Central Coast Blue.

2. General Operations and Water Supply Report —
e No comments on February Summary notes.
o David Spiegel reviewed the Lopez Storage Projections.

3. Current Reservoir Conditions —
 Kyle James reported the Elevation = 467.54 ft, Storage = 14,460 AF @ 29% Capacity, WTP at
2.75 MGD, SWP at 1.6 MGD, Downstream Releases =

4. Declaration of Surplus Water
e No Comments

5. Zone 3 Contract Changes Update —
o Timeline for changes needs to speed up to accommodate the Bond Refinance

6. Bond Refinance
o All agencies endorsed taking item to the Advisory Committee for endorsement

7. AG Gage Project Update
» Agencies agreed to continue support for the AG Gage project.

8. Future Agenda Items —

Downstream Release Considerations
HCP/Instream Studies

Stored State Water in Lopez — Evaporation
Zone 3 Boundary Change

Next Meeting April 13, 2022

Summary Notes Prepared by David Spiegel



I fo [ adog

wpy  :Aq pajunid oday

"MA'T AUl i pareuBisap se Jojem JeAQ AL, Aj[enioe 1 umoys 13jem snjding

‘g aa4saq  :Aq padous ving

000 0 (193§ 210¢) aBeyds|
UOONPAS %4, € Judsardos SL00LE 9 vLT (1eakf100] 210k ()OTH) oSRIPY Ew»:mcaoa_
umols suRWRANUY "NNYT 94 Jo 10851 Iy 0p0°s1 2y Suiyoeal Jo uonedionue ul ([Zoz [1dYy 0] 2A1j9€0IJaI) UOTONPaI JUSWS|INUS 00Tt €50 ey

%01 © paisanbar sngor ! ue| 25u0dsay JOAIDSHY MO Y} Jopun paIeISdo MOU 2J8 SIUIAT[A(T Jatep Zad! -
Y01 © pals OV 120z 1snany uf {pdD) veld 1 Y MO 2y} Japun pay uIATR(] 128, Z0doT (T wl6T nd % vZevt (1993 2198 GOTEY 18 [[ng) 9Bel0Ng
“yjuou siy3 3Fesn 5,2pueI) 0A0LIY WO PAIOBIANS SBM JV £/ '] PUB YIUOw Siy) 3FBSN 19)em 5,0ue30Q) 0} 61'65- (1293) souasia 81'LoY (3395 ££'726 I8 (1Y) uolieAd(q &3eT
Pappe sem 15317 U0AURD) 03 PAUAAIPRP IV £4'] IO [BI0) ¥ "0 WY BUPH SAPURID) 0A0MY BlA 15317) uoue)) o Jajem parjddns ouesoQ) (1 e 01 avay | puopy sy suoneidQ weq zado

‘|1eyuies Joj uasaxd o} A|n( pue ‘sairaatjep zado Joj yuasard o) judy ‘1ajem ajeyg 10j uasead o) Alenuef st ,01e(] 01 183K,

FETETITT )

2202 ‘s jmdy ‘Appsan]

123} alde

0€L‘8 S1PJ3IA 9JBG 139] DIqND (G “£17 10 SUO[[ES (S ‘STE = J0O] AUOB AU(Q) "J99J IO Ul 218 SILISAIA( 10N

fNues @ ZivSo B Ed T n_nuo_u_

ZZUEN 72,994 T VEL 17,900 BL AN ILI%0 1z.des 1z Bny  gzanr iz unp iz AeW 52, ddy

r..,_ , a
5

(24

o

_ ZIVSO@ BdO Q3200 89 U(l_

LMW T Aed ZT.UST 17,980 KZ.AON 12,190 1Z.de8 1z,Bny gz.nr

1z unp 1z, AR 12, 4dy

ool

w0 a0y

osL

wo4 Aoy

00z

ozi

aBusn JaRp ajn)g Juasald o) AenuRp

03z

sbesq) 1opep snjdingHuawangus zedo Jussald o] judy

TTOT Y21

poday suonerad(y A[YIUOIA - 193lo1d zodoT - € U0y
POLISI(T 191\ PUB [OLU0)) POO]] AUno)) odsiqQ sm ueg

w926 INEA) BT PAUOIS WPUOW SRL 88588 RIBM, I PRIOIS WO 1587
LO'LTP 00°LTy  |%e£07 0€"LbY £5°0p 6Ll |%e9 | crser | 90z [|nres | vrotos |wpo | octor [weiL | ss'sosz [lwnze | 1066 [wry [eseLil scos | oovoest | oogsst | ciow T€10].
YELL %6'ET £9'8T %456 PETL 0zl OJI[aNATA Ues
6'¢l %L 0T £8'61 8L 0s'L 96 Muoer | erze  |%00 000 |%8z¢ | evze J|%00 000 |%6'T 0r'9 LOE 0098 | 0098 | s0z ZI VSO
8T €1 VAR 74 16'862 %59 0058 | ovZl J1%0's Sv'ss  |%00 000 |%6'9 s'ss N%00 000 J%s's 8Z9r | LIl1 | oo'vig | oovig | 8208 yoeagd owsld
£9'99 “%L'8L | 86'88L |%S¥Z | 86'89 1%0'001 | 00'0ZL J|%9'€T | €9'99 %00 000 | zool | oozsz | oozsr | oy | UOERE ISA0ID
£9'PE %E €L £6'66 %97 | £9pE 0sL  J|%00 000 |%00 000 |%00 000 %00 000 |%0°0 000 08¢ 00201 | oo'Lol | LTz (S oueadQ)|
67°651 %0'tL | 8E€60T %0t 8ETE %0001 | 001907 J|%0t 202 |%z9 | 169z1] sosz | oozos | oozos | 190z || SPUBID 0AOLY
PUON SIYL | souearjo 1s0onbay adeio)g | ssusalpQ —ﬂ«o..___www_ jsonbay % a8es() Y% a8esq) %o a8es) Y% afes() % afesn) | iojep palejoa(q
LRAIRQ dms [enuuy jo o a3es) uaBueyd| dgms 30 % afesn) | [enuuy [e10], snjding JUETTET T snjdmg uswapnug | 3[AR[1BAY | pajsonbay | 21RM Jdojpenuoe’)y
1IEMIR0L Juasaiq o} Arenuef YO SIYL uasalg o) [udy YIUO SIYL 1E10L smang | sjding | pug
SILIDAIR(] 131B AN 31B)S SALIAAYA(] 1)k A Zador] _




000

00z

oo's

00’01

00°¢T

00'vT

'SZ'T Aq pandiinw s mojjul 33 yaul T aroqe st a3esane ayy Ji ‘1°0 Ag mojjul

painpaid ayy Aldinw [im [9pow 8yl Ydul T Ma[aq 51 SYIUoW 934yl snolrasd ay3 Joj jlejules Ajlep aBe1aAR aY) §| ‘uoseas Auted ay) SuLInp SLWIOISUIR) UBY) MOJJu| SS3} 3SNED [|IM uled
INOYUM SYIUOW JOYE SWIOISUIRS 1511} BYL "[SPOLU Y] OJU] PAJOIIR) BIB SUCIHPUOI 3IMISI0W JUBRadaIUY "Blep @3e401s pue uoilendidaid [B31J0ISIY JO 440 PISE( S| MOJjUI PIANPAI] "€
‘salaAlap Ajyiuow adelane z0zZ 2@ -0TOT Uer uo paseq sl adesn [eddiuNy 'z

9Fesn [ediiunw pue ‘sysanbal ases|as WealsIsumop TZ-0Z ‘{|ejuies peipald uo paseq mojjul ‘wod ayieamaduelduo] woly |ejules pajaipald uo paseq si uoralosd a8elols T

21eq
i B =
P NP QW 0NN A W R N R O W 00N D WM N R O W 0N N s WN R
e - e e e - - e e - e e T T e e T T T T T T e S e
e e N I e i O I I
©C O O O 0O O O O 0 O 00 0o o 0 O O O 0 0 O O OO0 O O O O © O O 0 O © O O O
NN NN RN NN NN N NN R RN DN NN NN NN RN NN NN NN NN NNMN
W N N NN NN N DN NN NN R R e = B B P P PR P OO0 O O C O O O O O O O
1 7 7 T odmdo 00000 0’0 0d-codfoodf o mbo 000’ i I [ 0
g @ stto odo d el 7] o 4 [9] o J veo oga i
$0 $ o ve 4 (IR 90,4 vq0 |
B 1 &0 [4 1 ¢¢
] o e 1 e 1 1o e ko 1 ooos
¥ wM.N 1 V.a N |
& vk / ot L
e lW.\I.. — - — — ‘..m.lly -— e = o e s e e e 0000T
0000T ‘2z0t/Lt/6 I
] i e ——— i H H : H 04 | L 000ST
1 w
A
i Q
- o
] €q 5
- 000S¢
- SIS S " S| S— — . " . - N S — 1 - 0000¢%
i S S T T T B S S (e TR L 000SE
4V 000°0T == | ==
?_mx aN) uonabloly wmm._oum :o.ﬁﬁoi 93R10]G et 4V 000'07 == == A
d ! a3ei035 ey UoRENIdRY PRIRIPS.d I uoRe} Ay -fenIoy. S L 0000

NOI12310Hd I19VHOLS HIOAYISIY 23401




| ebed

YBJ(Q $95B3|9y WNWIUIN €T-2C AV

[Pu-8¥

UBABCNE BUOZSSIMIIND

5 e (K3 IE3 TE K3 Tt e I3 e e KEER 540 NP 45y pasidosg
087z (07| 061 |zZ| o061 (0Z| 061 |0z 061 |1'Z| 06l [oZ| 061 |1Z| o061 [0'Z| o6l |0z o061 [1'Z| 06T |1z o6l [0'Z| 061 | 008€ L oinpsydgaseapy pasodorg
(A/2V) (@W/AV) | (@OW/AV) | (@OW/AV) | (@oOW/av) [ asway) [ @nmw/av) | (@ow/ay) | ({@on/ay) | (@A) | {aonw/avy) | (aon/ay) | (aoway)| uv)

[&0], JBIA qag uep Qg AON 10 1dag Sny Anp aunp Aepy ady ASBIPY
jenuuy

€2-22 A 104 B|NpayoS asesjey Wealjsumo(]




A0 2 A1UN0J0|S MMM

odsSIdo
SINTNVS S,

A.LNNOD

220z ‘|dy

ajepdn suoize|naje) ‘denz Ji0A13s3Y zado



A0S e2°AIUNOI0|S MMM 0dSIg0 SINT NVS 40 ALNNOD ST NVS 2

ALN{OD

'suolle|nd|ed uonesodeas JIOAIRSRY zadoT Ajyauow
9Y3 JO 1odau |[enuue (JV1) 99niwwo) A10SIAPY |B21UYD3] € Uo7

M3AIA4IAO

suoljejnaje) uoijesodeny J10A13S3Y zado



A0S e2°AUN00|S MMM 0dSI=0 SINT NVS 40 ALNNOD ST Nvss,

78659 L£'956 1202
Z1s10'L 919921 (174174
SLLLT'L v6'95Y | 6102
€0°192'1 7S5°L8EL 8L0¢
S0L0'L SL6TLL L10Z
vZ'SSY 80°G9Y 9102

790l ev'zL SLoT

4V =) (3sL€ -39q)

(uonesodeny (s|x J931ep) D3RS
paisnipy Alyauon ym) 3Y3 ul UMoyYs sy)

dviaA
43lvm d31VM 31V1S AdIJOLS | ¥YANITVD

a3yols 1d1disia 10111514 INFHAND

$3S$S01 uoneiodeny yyim aajyem
P3403S 1214351@ JO SUIIUNOIDY LZ0Z-SLOZ



A0S e2'AUN020|S MMM 0dSIg0 SINT NVS 40 ALNNOD Stir Nvs s

ALNOD

denag $9S507
SNUIN MSS==me  AMSS==p==  ‘deAZ

0¢0¢ 610¢ 810¢ £10¢ 910¢ S10¢

. 181
. 786
sees evel 00¢
88'96¢

8659

00¥
009
008

000'L
L£'9G96 ™

SLALT'L €0°1L9Z'L

~_S6TlL voet

91997

. - 00v'L

‘ 7S'L8E'L
6'951'L 009'L
008l
000'

S$3SS07 Uonelodens Yym Jsiep 31e1s paJols 1o13sid 1Z0Z-S10T
(3sL€ 4oqwadaq Aq)

$3ss07 uoneiodeny



A03 e’ AQAUN0J0|S MMM

0dSIg0 SINT NVYS 40 ALNNOD

0dsI1do
SINTNVYSR,
ALNOOD

8Lo¢

dena3
88°L8SL

VL9

ZL6v9’L

e

LY'S6L'8

£E0197°L
05'9sP'61

£102

denaz
Z0°LLL'T

e

L6y
€b'991L°C

0L'8LEYZ

910z

deaz
V6Ll L

=

or'L8L°L

el

96'165°01L

PSSk
0T'LYO'LL

114
deag axeq
€8'62L'L

(W]
+0 L

ro'LEL’L

86'698'cl

29'01L
09'088°€lL

Leoz 020¢ 610Z
deag ayeq deaz axeq deay ayeq
rp_ 05'08S'L v6'LLL')
ki SClL 62'€S
F6LT L SL'1S9'L €z'LLL'L
€520l
86°018'81
SLler've
8659
SE798'vL
ZL'SL0'L
019786l
SLLLTL
0£°80L°ST

jelo]

05°040'L
09°'8v¥'sZ

MSSQE zado B

[41v] sasso7 uonneiodeny sa Aydeded J1onrasay zado

uonesodeas i Aydede) J10A1353Y :uosiiedw o)




OdSs1do

A0 22 AJUN0D0|S MMM 0dSI90 SINT NVS 40 ALNNOD ST NVS 8.

ALNNOD




K v ' Hogdoard—

NC V=W 20
Zone 3
Use of District Funded Designated Reserves since 2016
Recommended Available .
Uses Actual Amounts Balance District Fu'r::z:::i::?:‘d Reserves
(Since FY 16/17) (as of 1/16/20)
$50,000 - $50,000|HCP Planning & Resulting Projects {established in FY 11/12)
$30,000 $27,470 Carpenter Creek Bridge
{$2,530) $0|savings returned to "Public Safety”
$10,000 $10,000 $0|Cloud Seeding Feasibility Study
$250,000 $117,259 santa Maria Groundwater Basin Model
(132,741) $0|savings returned to "Public Safety”
Arroya Grande Creek Watershed Stormwater Resource Plan
$189,376 599,875 (Prop 1 Grant match)
(89,501) $0/savings returned to "Public Safety”
$280,500 $132,642 pH Suppression Project
(5147,858) $0|savings returned to "Public Safety”
$25,000 $25,000 $0|DSOD's Work Plan for Spillway Assessment
$608,805 | Public safety related to water quality and quantity purposes
$658,805| TOTAL District Funded Designated Reserves

TAC's Recommended Use (as of their 1/8/20 meeting)

Estimated District Funded Designated Reserves

Available Balance Utilization Plan
$50,000/HCP Planning & Resulting Projects (established in FY 11/12)

$50,000|AG Creek Groundwater Sustainability Plan - grant match
$350,000|Cloud Seeding - Year 3(2021/2022)

$50,000 | Feasibility Study to Decommission Terminal Reservoir
$158,805|Public safety related to water quality and quantity purposes

TOTAL District Funded Deslgnated Reserves
$658,803 Projected at 6/30/21




TO:

FROM:

DATE:

ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

Zone 3 Technical Advisory Committee
David Spiegel, PE
April 13, 2022

SUBJECT: Zone 3 Projects Update

Project Updates:

Tesla Battery Storage (No Change)
o Doing Startup testing to be prepared for PGE approval of plan to operate

(PTO)
o Budget - Free

Spillway Assessment and Investigation (No Change)
o Kick off meeting occurred 2/2/2022

o Task 1 Budget being finalized ~ $200,000
o Remainder of project ~ minimum of $300,000

Geotechnical Testing & Seismic Alternatives Study of Terminal Reservoir Dam
o Negotiating Task 1 Items
o Budget ~$500,000

Fault Zone Risk Assessment for Dam Left Abutment (No Change)
o Developing work order to satisfy the recommendations of the assessment
o Budget ~$40,000

Lopez WTP Safety Upagrades (No Change)
o Staff are looking into additional consultants to do a lifeline system within
the membrane building.
o Multiple consultants have reviewed the project, but none have quoted the
project.
o Budget ~$53,000

Cathodic Protection Repair Project
o JDH Corrosion Consultants, Inc. provided 90% drawing set.

o Preparing BID documents
o Budget ~$449,933

Equipment Storage Building (No Change
o Scoping and getting bids for carports
o Budget ~$90,000



ZONE 3 Lopez Project

San Luis Obispo County Flood Control and Water Conservation District

e CO2 Injection System (No Change)
o Negotiating Bulk CO2 contract

o PO issued for equipment
o Budget ~$256,000

e Sludge Bed Curtain Wall Rehabilitation (No Change)
o ~$50,000 per initial quote

Completed Projects
e Leak at Main Dam outlet works building

¢ Replacement of Hach Turbidimeter

e Repairs to Terminal Dam Spillway

e Lopez Terminal Dam Monument Survey
e Domestic Tank Repairs

e Lopez Water Treatment Plant Rack 1 Membrane Replacement






FLUID RESOURCE
MANAGEMENT

CONTRACTORS LICENSE #937346

May 4, 2022

Avila Beach Community Services District
100 San Luis Street
Avila Beach, CA 93424

SUBJECT: APRIL 2022 MONTHLY FACILITY REPORT FOR THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT, WATER SYSTEM, AND COLLECTION SYSTEM

WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

1
Areas within the wastewater plant that are known to accumulate solids continue to be manually cleaned on a regular basis. The Chlorine
Contact Chamber floor is vacuumed out on a weekly basis. These solids, if left to decompose, can have a negative effect on the effluent
quality leaving the facility.

Staff reset the FFR Pump overloads to ensure that the pump is able to keep up with flow within the plant following receiving alarms.

WATER SYSTEM

The small water storage tank continues to be used as standby, with FRM staff monitoring the water quality in the tank and flushing as
needed. FRM Staff continues to monitor the chiorine residuals and provide additional chlorine as needed. Staff has been performing
distribution flushing on an as-needed basis.

Staff replaced an older, leaking hydrant within the distribution system.
COMPLIANCE RECORD AND PLANT PERFORMANCE

Staff compiled the data to complete the monthly Self-Monitoring Report and Discharge Monitoring Report in California Integrated Water
Quality System (CIWQS). Once approved, the reports are uploaded into CIWQS and certified by ABCSD Staff.

Plant Design for Influent BOD is 270 mg/L. The permit limit for Effluent TSS and BOD is a Monthly Average of 40 mg/L with a Daily
Maximum of 90 mg/L.

During the month of April 2022, effluent sample results were in compliance with permit limits.

Sincerely,
FLUID RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

ATTACHMENTS

Self-Monitoring Report

ABCSD Average Daily WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2022)
ABCSD Monthly Total WWTP Effluent Flow (2020-2022)
Port San Luis Monthly Total Flow (2020-2022)

Monthly Average Influent BOD (2020-2022)

Monthly Average Effluent BOD (2020-2022)

Monthly Water Purchased from Lopez (2020-2022)
ABCSD Monthly Water Sold (2020-2022)

FLUIDRESOURCEMANAGEMENT.COM | 805.597.7100
FRMINFOBFRM-OPS.COM | 2385 PRECISION DRIVE, ARROYO GRANDE, CA 923420




DISCHARGER SELF-MONITORING

Califor_nia Regional Water Avi I a Be ach Cs D ORDER R3-2017-0025
Quality Control Board, NPDES CA0047830
Central Coast Region Wastewater Treatment WDID 3 400101001
P eyt i Facility Month: APRIL 2022
Effluent and Influent Monitoring
Daily Flow (MGD) Effluent Monitoring Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly | Biweekly Monthly
Y I e B e e R bate | SCon | s | BOD | 155 |ons crems
(gpm) | (9PM) | coiform | Coliform | Residual (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (24HC) | (Grab)
1 |0.049422 77 34 <0.02 4/1/22 23 14 - —
2 |0.056853 83 40 <0.02 4/2/22 30 14 - —
3 |0.055645 84 39 <0.02 4/3/22 32 18 410 272
4 ]0.049225 82 34 <0.02 4/5/22 24 15 - -
5 |0.053026 85 37 2 <2 <0.02 4/7/22 26 10 362 204
6 |0.052183 85 36 <0.02 4/8/22 32 18 oea -
7 |0.053496 83 37 5 <2 <0.02 4/10/22 37 24 436 215
8 |0.056157 98 39 <0.02 414122 37 28 456 368 1.8 DNQ
9 |0.066529 93 46 <0.02 415/22 36 21 - -
10 |0.060952 92 42 <0.02 417122 63 30 712 514
11 |0.053693 87 37 <0.02 4/20/22 25 14 - —_
12 |0.054718| 103 38 <0.02 4/21/22 31 10 945 258
13 |0.055713 84 39 <2 <2 <0.02 4/22/22 46 10 — -
14 |0.059718| 103 42 <2 <2 <0.02 4/24]22 38 22 421 346
15 |0.055673 85 39 <0.02 4/27/22 24 12 — -
16 |0.053378 88 37 <0.02 4/28/22 29 9 311 238
17 |0.054778| 119 38 <0.02 4/29/22 30 9 == —_
18 |0.041530 88 29 <0.02 Min 23 9 3N 204 1.8 DNQ
19 |0.046469 85 32 2 <2 <0.02 Mean 33.1 16.4 506.6 301.9 1.8 DNQ
20 |0.043472 64 28 <0.02 Max 63 30 945 514 1.8 DNQ
21 |0.056417 94 39 <2 <2 <0.02 BOD Removal: 93.5% TSS Removal: 94.6%
22 |0.054389 98 38 <0.02 Effluent Monitoring
23 | 0.058551 113 41 <0.02 Weekly Weekly Weekly Weekly
Date | Set. Solids | Turbidity pH Temp °F
24 |0.059849 91 42 <0.02 (Grab) (Grab) (Grab) (Grab)
25 |0.041234 76 29 <0.02 4/7/122 <0.1 211 6.5 70
26 | 0.039425 65 27 <2 <2 <0.02 414/22 <0.1 421 6.5 67
27 |0.039126 84 27 <0.02 4121122 <0.1 14.9 64 67
28 | 0.040147 66 28 2 <2 <0.02 4128122 <0.1 11.5 6.3 67
29 |0.048854 94 34 <0.02 Min <0.1 11.5 6.3 67
30 | 0.043978| 86 31 <0.02 Mean <0.1 224 6.4 68
31 Max <0.1 421 6.5 70
Min |0.039126 64 27 <2 <2 <0.02 Effluent Limits
Mean | 0.051820 88 36 <2 <2 <0.02 Parameter Units Monthly Avg| Weekly Avg | Daily Max
Max | 0.066529| 119 46 5 <2 <0.02 BOD mg/L 40 60 90
Total | 1.554600 | Effluent daily (dry weather) flow NTE 0.2 MGD (mean). Suspended Solids mg/L 40 60 90
Qil and Grease mg/L 25 40 75
Influent Brine Received Sludge Removal Turbidity NTU 75 100 225
Date Volume (Gallons) Date Gallons 7 Sample Median: 23
N/A 4/15/22 4,800 Total Coliform 1';': :,L More than once in 30 days: 240
Daily Maximum: 2,400
Chlorine Residual mg/L 6 Month Median: 0.3 1.2
| certify under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and pH pH units Between 6.0 - 9.0
accurate and that the sampling procedure and analysis used are as
specified in the Waste Discharge Order for this facility. Settleable Solids mL/L 1.0 1.5 3.0
BOD/TSS Removal % 275% == g
SIGNATURE: DATE:
PRINTED NAME: TITLE:




HLNOW

anr NP

o3a AON 100 d3s onv AV ddv dvYIN g34 Nvr

| Z2oz= Lzoz= ozozs |

(zzoz - 0z02)
MOT4 IN3NT443 d1LMM ATIVA AOVHIAVY aso9v

000°0L

000°02

000'0€

000°0v

000°05

000°09

000'0L

AVA d¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

23a AON 100 d3s onvy ane NP AVIN HdV HYN g34 Nvr

| zzozm 1z0z= 0ZOZW |

(zzoz - 02Z02)
MOT4 LNIN1443 dLMM TVLOL ATHLNOW asogav

0

000°00S

000'000°L

000°00S°L

000°000°C

000'005°C

HLNOW ¥3d SNOTIVO




HLNOW

anr NOr

03d AON 100 d3s onvy AV Hdv HVA 834 Nvr

| zzoz= Lzozw ozozw |

(zzoz - 0202)
MOT4 TVLOL ATHLNOW SIN1 NVS L130d

000'0S

000°00}

000°0S1

000'002

000052

000'00¢

SNOT1VO




HLNOW

anr NAr

o3a AON 120 d3s onvy AV Adv dvN 934 Nvr

| ublsaQ dIMM—— ZZozwes |Zozwmm  (ZQZ s |

(zzoz - 0202)
aod LN3N14NI 39VHIAY ATHLNOW asoav

0

001

002

00€

00

00§

009

/6w




HLNOW

03a AON 100 d3s anvy anre NOP AVIN ddv HYN 934 Nvr

i_ hwry obesony Aeq pg====  ZZOZmmm  |ZOZwmm  (Z0T wem

(zzoz - 0202)
dod LN3aN1443 I39vHIAV ATHLNOW asoH gy

0

g

oL

Sl

0c

14

0€

S€

oy

Sy

05

7/6w




HLNOW

J3a AON 120 d3s onvy anr NP AVA Hdv VYN g3d NVT
_ _

[AAVA BT VA BUATAL
| |

(zzoz - 0202)
Z3ad01 WOY4 AaSYHIHUNd ¥3LVM ATHLNOW asogv

000'00S

000'000°'L

00000S't

000°000'2

1 000'005°C

000°000'¢

SNOT1VO




HLNOW

anre NAr

J3d AON 100 d3s onv AVIA ddv dVIN 934 Nvr

| zzoz= 1zoze ozozs |

(zzoz - 0202)
alos ¥31VYM ATHLNOW asoHgv

0

000'009

000°000'L

000°005°}

000'000°

000°005°2

000°000°€

000'005‘€

SNOTIVO







RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE AVILA BEACH
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PROCLAIMING A LOCAL EMERGENCY,
RATIFYING THE PROCLAMATION OF A STATE OF EMERGENCY BY
GOVERNOR NEWSOM’S ORDER DATED MARCH 4, 2020, AND AUTHORIZING
REMOTE TELECONFERENCE MEETINGS OF THE LEGISLATIVE BODIES OF
THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT FOR THE PERIOD OF
MAY 10, 2022 TO JUNE 10, 2022, PURSUANT TO BROWN ACT PROVISIONS

Recitals

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District ("District") is committed to
preserving and nurturing public access and participation in meetings of the Board of Directors;

and

WHEREAS, all meetings the District’s legislative bodies are open and public, as required
by the Ralph M. Brown Act (Gov. Code, §§ 54950 — 54963), so that any member of the public
may attend, participate, and watch the District’s legislative bodies conduct their business; and

WHEREAS, the Brown Act, Government Code section 54953(e), makes provisions for
remote teleconferencing participation in meetings by members of a legislative body, without
compliance with the requirements of Government Code section 54953(b)(3), subject to the
existence of certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, a required condition is that a state of emergency is declared by the Governor
pursnant to Government Code section 8625, proclaiming the existence of conditions of disaster
or of extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the state caused by conditions as
described in Government Code section 8558; and

WHEREAS, a proclamation is made when there is an actual incident, threat of disaster,
or extreme peril to the safety of persons and property within the jurisdictions that are within the
District’s boundaries, caused by natural, technological or human-caused disasters; and

WHEREAS, it is further required that state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing, or, the legislative body meeting in person
would present imminent risks to the health and safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, such conditions now exist in the District, specifically, the State of
Emergency declared by Governor Newsom on March 4, 2020, due to COVID-19, and the
Proclamation of Local Emergency declared by the County of San Luis Obispo on March 13,
2020; and

WHEREAS, on September 1, 2021, the San Luis Obispo County Health Officer issued
Order Number 6, requiring face coverings in all public indoor settings attributable to the rise in
SARS-CoV-2 Delta Variant; and



WHEREAS, the Board of Directors does hereby find that the rise in SARS-CoV-2
Omicron Variant has caused, and will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of
persons within the District that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel,
equipment, and facilities of the District, and desires to proclaim a local emergency exists and
ratify the proclamation of state of emergency by the Governor of the State of California and the
San Luis Obispo County Health Officer’s Order Number 6; and

WHEREAS, as a consequence of the local emergency, the Board of Directors does
hereby find that the legislative bodies of the District shall continue to conduct their meetings
without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) of Government Code section 54953, as
authorized by subdivision (€) of section 54953, and that such legislative bodies shall comply
with the requirements to provide the public with access to meetings as prescribed in paragraph
(2) of subdivision (e) of section 54953; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors will ensure that the public has access to meetings and
the opportunity to participate in meetings in the interest of transparency and as required by the
Government Code and AB 361.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the
Avila Beach Community Services District, as follows:

1. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are true and correct and are incorporated
into this Resolution by this reference.

2. Proclamation of Local Emergency. The Board hereby proclaims that a local
emergency now exists throughout the District, and COVID-19 has caused, and
will continue to cause, conditions of peril to the safety of persons within the
District that are likely to be beyond the control of services, personnel, equipment,
and facilities of the District.

3. Ratification of Governor’s Proclamation of a State of Emergency. The Board
hereby ratifies the Governor of the State of California’s Proclamation of State of
Emergency, effective as of its issuance date of March 4, 2020.

4. Remote Teleconference Meetings. The General Manager and Staff of the District
are hereby authorized and directed to take all actions necessary to carry out the
intent and purpose of this Resolution including, conducting open and public
meetings in accordance with Government Code section 54953(e) and other
applicable provisions of the Brown Act.

5. Effective Date of Resolution. This Resolution shall take effect on May 10, 2022,
and shall be effective until the earlier of (i) June 10, 2022, or such time the Board
of Directors adopts a subsequent resolution in accordance with Government Code
section 54953(e)(3) to extend the time during which the legislative bodies of the




District may continue to teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of
subdivision (b) of section 54953.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community Services District
on May 10, 2022, by the following roll call votes:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:
President, Board of Directors of the
Avila Beach Community Services District
ATTEST:
Board Secretary of the

Avila Beach Community Services District






AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manage@

DATE: May 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Consider Adoption of the FY 2022-23 Annual Budget including: Resolutions
No.’s 2022-06, a Resolution for Determination of Appropriation Limitation for
the FY 2022-23 and Resolution No. 2022-07 Adopting the FY 2022-23
Budget.

Recommendation:

1. Receive Staff Report and Board Comment on the Proposed FY 2022/23
Budget
Open Public Hearing and Receive any Public Comment
Close the Public Hearing
Consider any further changes to the proposed budget
Adopt as Final, the Proposed Budget for FY 2022-23, by adopting Resolution
Nos. 2022-06 and 2022-07, or if necessary, continue this item to a date certain
for further consideration.

=S

Discussion:

Each year the District prepares and adopts an operating and capital projects budget for the
coming Fiscal Year. The budget preparation process typically includes any adjustments to
the water and/or sewer fee schedules. In late 2019 the Board retained a consultant to prepare
a Cost of Services and Rate Study. In March 2020, the Board approved the Rate Study and
directed staff to issue a Prop 218 Hearing Notice for May 12, 2020, to adopt new water and
wastewater rates. The Board adopted the new 5-year rate schedule at the May 12, 2020
meeting. The new rates were effective on July 1, 2020 and the new rate schedule provided a
maximum 3% increase in both water and wastewater revenues each year through FY

2024/25.

Staff presented the FY 2022/24 Preliminary Budget to the Board at the April 12, 2022
Regular Board meeting. The Board reviewed the estimated FY 2021/22 year end revenues
and expenses; the projected FY 2022/23 revenues and expenses; and the proposed FY
2022/23 Capital Improvement Program.



The Board reviewed the Preliminary Budget and provided an opportunity for public
comment at the April 12, 2022, Regular Board meeting. After careful consideration and
discussion, the Board directed staff to prepare the Draft Final Budget to include a 3%
increase in the water and sewer rates in accordance with the 2020 Rate Study. The Board
directed staff to prepare the Draft Final FY 2022/23 budget and public notice and schedule
the hearing for May 10™, 2022, Regular Board meeting.

Attached is the Draft Final FY 2022/23 Budget for the Board’s review and approval. The
Draft Final budget anticipates:

- A 3% increase in the Water and Sewer revenues consistent with the 2020 Rate Study

- 3% increase in county tax revenue;

- 6% increase in most O & M expenses;

- Cal Fire Contract decrease from $234,000 to $215,000

- Connection Fee revenue of approximately $75,000; and

- The Capital Improvement Program budget anticipates the District will make its first
annual payment on the WWTP Project loan on September 30, 2022. The annual loan
payment will be approximately $206,000. The Harbor District will reimburse the
CSD for 33% of the loan payment (approximately $68,000 per year).

Following staff’s presentation/summary of the Final Draft Budget, the Board should open the
public hearing, receive public comment, close the public hearing, consider any further
changes and then consider adoption of Resolution No. 2022-06, (which increases the
District’s Appropriation Limitations) and Resolution No. 2022-07 which formally adopts the
FY 2022/23 District Budget.



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-06

A RESOLUTION FOR DETERMINATION OF
APPROPRIATION LIMITATION FOR THE
2022-2023 FISCAL YEAR
AND
REQUESTING DISTRIBUTION OF
SPECIAL DISTRICT AUGMENTATION FUNDS

WHEREAS, Article XIII B of the California Constitution specifies that appropriations
made by governmental entities may increase annually by the change in population and the
change in either the California Per Capita Personal Income or the change in the local assessment
roll due to local residential construction; and

WHEREAS, the State Department of Finance has determined that the percent change in
the California Per Capita Personal Income (CPCPI) is 1.0755 and the percent change in the
population (POP) of the unincorporated areas of San Luis Obispo County is 1.94 and,

WHEREAS, the appropriation, subject to limitation (estimated net tax proceeds
excluding Augmentation Funds) has been determined to be $6,385,701; and

WHEREAS, the appropriation limit exceeds the appropriation subject to limitation; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the
Board of Directors, of the Avila Beach Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County,
California, as follows:

1. That the ratio of change is and is determined as follows:
1.0755 X 1.0964 = 1.0964

2. That the 2022-2023 Appropriation Limit is and is determined as follows:

2021-2022 Limitation $ 6.385.701
2022-2023 Ratio of Change X 1.0964
2022-2023 Appropriation Limitation $ 7.001,283

3. That the Appropriation Limitation ($7,001,283) exceeds the Appropriation

subject to Limitation ($478,389) by $6,522,893.



4, No further adjustment to the 2022-2023 Appropriation Limitation has
been made for mandated costs. However, any new mandated costs or
increases in existing mandated costs would increase the limitation by the
amount of "Proceeds from Taxes" used to finance mandates in fiscal year
2022-2023.

5. That the County of San Luis Obispo distribute to the District, the District's
share of the Special District's Augmentation Funds, if any, as determined
by the Board of Supervisors.

Upon motion of Director , seconded by Director , and on the
following roll call vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:

ABSENT:

The foregoing Resolution is hereby adopted this 10" day of May, 2022.

Peter Kelley, President

ATTEST:

Secretary to the Board of Directors



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
RESOLUTION NO. 2022-07

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE 2022-2023 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET

WHEREAS, The District is required, pursuant to state codes to designate a custodian for its
monies; and,

WHEREAS, such custodianship requires that proper methods be used for the acquisition and
disbursement of District monies; and,

WHEREAS, the District desires to make known its planned activities and associated costs for the
2022-2023 fiscal year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED, AND ORDERED by the Board of
directors, Avila Beach Community Services District, San Luis Obispo County, California, as
follows:

1. That the proposed budget entitled, “Avila Beach Community Services District
2022/23 Fiscal Year Budget,” be adopted as submitted or amended.

2, That the budget be administered as established by past policies and practices.

ON MOTION of Director seconded by Director , and on the following roll
call vote to wit:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:

The foregoing resolution is hereby adopted this 10™ day of May 2022.

Peter Kelley, President

ATTEST:

Secretary to the Board of Directors



v CAL FIRE .
San Luis Obikspo KIS, Sanas Rota . San Luis Obispa, CA BI405
\f-’:f County Fire Cﬁpartmcnf ey

Eddy MooreUnit Chief

AVILA BEACH FIRE PROTECTION SERVICES AGREEMENT
Schedule A

Costs for Providing Fire Protection Services
Fiscal Year 22/23 (July 1, 2022 through June 30, 2023)

Expense Type CAL FIRE Costs County Fire Costs Total Costs
{Personnel Costs

Full-Time Firefighters 1,035,400 36,239 owh 1,071,639
{Operation Costs

Uniform Allowances 11,929 418 cwn 12,347
Vehicle Maintenance 26,882 941 own 27,823
Other Operating Costs (Sch. C) 50,000 1,750 51,750
TOTAL BUDGETED AMOUNT FOR AVILA VALLEY STATION 62 1,151,212

18% of

Budget 207,218
This schedule is modified annually for application in the subsequent fiscal year.
Costs shown above are total budgeted costs to operate County Fire Station 62, Avila Valley. 18% of actual cost
associated with Avila Beach Firefighting will be billed quarterly beginning in December.



M MCLATCHY

The Herald - Raocke Hill
Hieald Sun - Durnarr

Beaufort Gazetts

Balleviliz MNaws-Clerrocrat
Beilingham Herald
Bradenton Hemid

Centre Daly Times
Charlotte Chsareer
Columius Ladger-Erquirar
Frasra Bee

Kansas |
Laxingta
Harced Sun-Star
Miam: Hemld

ealci-Leadar

el Nuewo Heraid - Miami
Motesta Bas
Rategh Mews & Oosarwer

Sun Mews - Myrtie Beach
The Mews Tnbune Tacoma
The Teiegraph - Macon

3 Tnburs

Fiort Worth Star-Telegram
The State - Columina
Sun Herald - Bl

AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

Account #

Order Number

|dentification

Order PO Amount Cols Depth

8126 52159

Print Legal Ad - IPLO070150

(5D FY 2022/23 Budget A

$7455 1 ML

Attention: Brad Hagemann

POBOX309
AVILA BEACH, CA 93424

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT
ADOPTION OF FISCAL YEAR
202172022 BUDGET

DATE: May 10, 2022

TIME: $:00 PM

PLACE: District Meeting Room
100 San Luis Street,
Avila Beach, CA 93422

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE:

1. The District has prepared a pro-

posed final Budget for Fiscal Year

2022/23 which is available for inspec-

tion, during regular District business

hours, at the District office located

at 100 San Luis Street, Avila Beach,

Califonia.

2.0n May 10, 2022, at 1:00 PM,

the District's Board of Directors will

meetto consider the adoption of the

Final Budget.

3. At the time and place specified in

this Notice any person may appear to

be heard regarding any item in the

Budget, including the addition of other

items.

4. The Public Hearing may be contin-
ued from time to time.

If you should have questions, please
contact the District Office at
avilacsd @ gmail.com or

IPLO0O70150

Apr 24 2022

In The Superior Court of The State of California
In and for the County of San Luis Obispo

No. of Insertions: 1
04/24/2022
04/24/2022

Beginning Issue of:
Ending Issue of:

l;mB.W

Legals Clerk

STATE OF TEXAS)
SS
County of Dallas)

I ama citizen of the United States and a resident of the
County aforesaid; | am over the age of eighteen and not
interested in the above entitled matter; | am now, and at
all times embraced in the publication herein mentioned
was, the principal clerk of the printers and publishers of
The Tribune, a newspaper of general Circulation,
printed and published daily at the City of San Luis
Obispo in the above named county and state; that
notice at which the annexed clippings is a true copy, was
published in the above-named newspaper and not in
any supplement thereof - on the following dates to wit;
From 04/24/2022 To 04/24/2022 that said newspaper
was duly and regularly ascertained and established a
newspaper of general circulation by Decree entered in
the Superior Court of San Luis Obispo County, State of
California, on June 9, 1952, Case #19139 under the
Government Code of the State of California.

| certify (or declare) under the penalty of perjury that
the foregoing is true and correct.

St%mw Beard

Notary Publicin and for the state of Texas, residing in
Dallas County

[ A 2] My Notay D1 131760051
\'

o=,
[ Tuid?  Explres Ockober 23, 022

Exta chargeforlstor cuplcate ffdavs.
Legal document plezse do ot destroy



Avila Beach Community Services District

2022/23 Fiscal Year Budget
Presented to the Board of Directors
May 10, 2022

Peter Kelley, President
Ara Najarian, Vice President
Lynn Helenius
Kristin Berry
Howie Kennett

Proposed by:

Brad Hagemann
General Manager/District Engineer



Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

Fund Balances



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Cash Account Balances
Estimated FY 2021/22 Ending Balances

General Checking - Pacific Premier

Approx Ending Balance 06/30/22 $ 850,000

LAIF - Account Balance

Beginning Balance 07/01/21 $ 3,878,000

Transfer In/Out $ 0.00

Interest earned $ 10,265

LAIF Approx Ending Balance 06/30/22 $ 3,888,265

Reserve Account Balances

Water
Operating Reserve $ 366,000
Capaital Replacement Reserve $ 210,000
Emergency Capital Reserve $ 60,000
Rate Stabilization $ 65,000
Total Water $ 701,000
Wastewater
Operating Reserve $ 475,000
Capaital Replacement Reserve $ 1,500,000
Emergency Capital Reserve $ 175,000
Rate Stabilization $ 85,000
Total Wastewater $ 2,235,000
Unallocated General Reserves $ 952,265

Total Approx Ending Balance 06/30/22 $ 4,738,265




Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

Budget Summary



000°'s 0 0 0 000'S 0 weiBoud asealsy B |10 Jed - 5259
000°L0L 0 oo0‘e 000'G1 000°08 000t aosueuajuiey g sseday dinb3 - 0Z59
005'8 0 0 000'S 00s‘e 0 Bunieauibug - G159
0006 0 0 000't 000°s 0 sled aledg [eonu) - 0159
00068 0 0 000°sz 00009 0 J6uz jouysiqg Joqen Jvenuod - 059
000°8S 000 0 0 0 000'SS WS JoqeT j1oesuo) - 9059
000692 0 00069 000'002 000'% IN B O JoqeT joejuo - G059
000°22 0 0 0002 000'GZ 0 s|esiwdy9 - £059
0082 0 0 0 0 0082 S GO9M - 0119
0002 0 0 0 000°L 000'L |9ABI] @ [9Nd - G919
00s'z 0 0 0 0 0052 Bujuies] - 0919
0 0 0 0 0 sy - G519
005'6 00S'6 0 0 0 0 adue)sissy ajey - 0519
000°L 0 0 000°L S92NON 2liqnd - S¥1L9
000°6 0 0 000°'L 000°L 0002 abejsod @ selddng 22140 - 0¥19
000°.¢ 000 0 000'¢ 000Gl 000°G1L lebe - GgL9
0099 000°L 0 0 0 009°S $294 004V - 0€1L9
00501 0 0 000°L 008 0006 suonduasgng @ sanq - 0Z1L9
000°L1L 000'L 0 0] 0 000°0L JIpny BunuNo2oY - €019
00S'Sl 009 0 0 0 000Gl Bununooay - 2019
00G‘1L 0 0 0 0 00S°L JSIIN @ UlWpPY |jolhed - 082S
00g'lL 0 0 0 0 00g‘L aoueinsu] dwo) YIop - 0925
000'S 0 0 0 0 000°s sy sy3adied - 952S
000°S1L 0 0 0 0 000°6L Ayyey sy3died - ¥5zs
0096 0 0 0 0 009'6 adueansuj Yjjesy - Zyes
000°L 0 0 0 0 0001 saxe] ||oJAed - 0£2ZS
000‘st 0002 0 0 0 000°ct sabep ssoiD - 0125
005°9 005'9 gll s99d4 2D Y28 - 001G

asuadx3y

000°c08°l 000'Z2 000'9L 000'G9S  000'GeL 000'S.¥ swiody] [ejo L
000°L L 0 0 0 0 000°LL SwodU| }saJaly| - 009¥
0 0 0 0 0 0 awiodu] IsiN - 00L¥
00099 0 000°L 0 00069 0 Juswiesinquiiay N '® O JoqJiey - 0SO0Y
000's2Z 0 00061 000'00L  000°002 000°09% saxe} Ayuno) - 0SOF
000V 0 0 0 0 000% 984 osiyouel4 sduejnquy - 0Z0¥
000°ce 000°¢¢ 994 asiydueid M S - 21OV
000°s2Z6 0 000'G9¥  000°09% 0 anuaAay Bunesado - 01L0¥

awoouj|

asuadxgjawoou| AieuiplQ
lejol 9JSeM pljos ﬁm_._ joas Jajepp Asejiueg usguiwpy paulquo)

(zzoz ‘o1 Aew)
£ZITZ0Z 1A |eos)d

leulq - [lejaq peulquio)
jobpng asueusjuiep suonelradp
39UISIA S99IAIeS AJlunwo ) yoeeg BlIAY



(zzoz ‘01 Aew)
£Z/220Z 123, [29SIY

002'9€ 0 005 00002z 000G 0020}
0089971
000°0F | 0 0 0000  000°00} 0
008'929'L 000'22 00S'St 000'S0S _ 000029 00€'¥9Y
000°G1Z

00£°80%'L 000'2Z 005Gl 000'G0S _ 000°0Z9 00€'6¥2
000} 0 0 000 0 0
000°60Z 0 0 000602 0 0
000'€S L 0 0 000'€S L 0

00S'€
000'8S 0 005z} 000°€ 000'0 0052
00S'Z 0 0 0 005y 000'€
000'2€ 0 0 000'2€
000'L 0 0 005 005 0
005 0 0 005 000} 0
000'Z} 00021
0009 0 0 000 000°G
000 0 0 000t 0 0
0009} 0 0 000'%  000°Z} 0
000'8 0 0 000  000'% 0
000'Z 0 0 0002 0 0
000'S 0 0 0 0 000°G
000'%S 0 0 0002 000'2S 0
00S'€Z 0 0 0008  00S'Z 0008
000'Z 0 0 000°Z

[e30] 3)SEM PIIOS  SIYBITJ9al)S  JeJEM  Adejueg  uepjuiwipy

leutd - [lejag paulquio)
19Bpng asueuajuiely suonesado
1oU)81Q Seopues AjUnwwo) yoesyq BlIAY

ZeIviS parepdn

$507 J40.d 18N

sasuadxg jejo|
uoneioaidaq sjessy paxld - 0508

asuadx3 jejo
JoqeT joenuo) alid (e - 0099

asuadxg BunesadgQ |ejo} qng
sjyuswaAosdwi pieA - 0069
19)epA 9jels - G089
lejepy zadoT - Z089
aoueUdUIBN pIeA - L6SO
sapiin - 0659
auoydajay - 5859
Bujjpuey spijos - 0859
sjoo] jlews - G269
lean Ajajeg - 0259
sneday Bpig - 2999
asueldwon Jyuiad AlojeinbBay - g9g9
S}23YD uejd - 0959
S99 @ sjuldd - G569
salddng BupesadQ - 0559
snoaue||a2sI - SS9
[euojiuer g asueusjuiey Bpig - Zps9
S)s9] geq - 0vS9
7/d @dueansuy] - GEGY
asueuajulely J0jeIauds) - 0£S9

paulquo)



Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

Administrative Fund



140 | 8Bed

00€ ' vovy 0S¥'¥S 050'0LY asuadx3 ulwpy |ejo1
S30IAIRG JoBNUOD dil [BD  000‘SLE 000'¥€2 0oo‘vee JoqeT joenuo) aid e - 0099
ooc'eve o0sv'oze 050°982 sasuadx3 ulwpy |ejo1qng
[e2u309|3 ‘92O UiwpyY  00S'2 00e'e 00S'Z ea11328|3 ‘sanlif - 0659
VYO WPy  000°€ 008 000 Jaussju| @ suoydejey - 6859
suedey 800 WPY  000°.LL 008't 000'S saeday Bpig - 2959
000' SONSS| [0NUO] 1S8d 000°S 000's jeojuer g Juiel Bpig - Z159
000'8 00s'L 000'6 eJueinsuy| - 659
dn-yjoegpoddng 1] g se1doD  000'€ 008'z 000'c jutey @ sueday dinb3 - 0259
s6ug jousig Joge Penuoed - 1059
ulwpy WO 1oepuoD  000'sS 000'2S 000°8S WO JoqeT Joesjuo - 9059
994 [enuuy Je zeH 000'v 934 [enuuy Jey zeH 008'2 000'tv ulwpy JoqeT joesjuod - 059
aujweans 008'z 005'z 0082 Hoddng g ysoH abedqap - 0219
0004 00 000°'}L {9Ael] - G919
Buuies | Joloanq pasnbay  00g'2 004 00s'c Buiutey] - 0919
SNUDADY MS Wody papund INUDADI AAS WO papund O 0 82UuR)sissy djkY - 0519
000°L 00¢ 000'L S301ON 2iiqnd - SP19
000°L 000°2 000'L }s0d '@ selddng ao140 - 0¥1L9
000°'GL pepasu se sByyy puspy 000°GL 000'GL 1efeT - g¢19
009's 0ov's 00G's $993 004V - 0€L9
diyssaquisiy YSN PUe vasd  000'6 0006 000’8 suonduosqng g send - 0Z1L9
0000l 0006 000°0L Jpny Bununoaay - £019
J3||0u0) oeuUAD  000'GL 000'v} 000°SL loqe] Bununoaay - Zo19
s394 Buissadoud |loihed  00S°L 006'L 00S'% "SIy @ ulwpy |joiled - 082S
00g‘L 00g'L 00Z'L asueansu} dwo YoM - 0925
000'S 009t 00S'y HsM SY3died - 9525
Aynger] papunjun samey  000‘SL 000'¥L 00S'ZL Ayjey sy3died - ¥5z5
puadns Ajyjuow 008$ 009'6 0096 0096 aoueinsu| Yjesy - ZyTs
000°L 056 056 saxe| ||oshed - 0£ZS
aseasou| lieles %E  000'€Hy 000°0F 000'zy safep ss0I9 - 0125
00S'9 00z'9 005'9 gll s994 23 JuUeydIsiy - 00LS
asuadxgy
000°GL¥ 00S'vLy 000°'86Y ‘swoou| [ejo L
Jamol|isaleul 4y 000°LE 1s8u0)Ul Jamoy Apueoyiubls 00501 000°0€ aLuodU| Jsasay] - 009Y
0 Anjeusd abieyd aie - 0L0V
0 sabieys 1oqiey - 0SO¥
000°09¥ 000°09% 000'9Y saxe] Ajuno? - 0S0Y
000'v 000y 000'y edug|nquy S8dIAJI8S JOBN[JIUOYD - 020
0 0 snudaey BunesadQ - 9LOY
awody|
esuadxg/ewoou) AleuipiQ
SIUBWIWOY £2/22 19Bpng sjuawwoy gz/1g peoefoid 2z/Le 1ebpng zz/12 [eJeuag/aanensiuWpy
pasodoid £2/2Z
2202 ‘0 Ae

£2/2202 Jed |edsid
Jebpng |euld [esausn uiupy
1014151 SO2IAISS AJUNWILIO? Yoeeyg RIIAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

Sanitary Fund



Z 4o | abed

aseaiou| %01 sejedionuy  000°CL 00001 000°0L $994 %@ sjuiad - 5559

000t 00S'€ 000't soj|ddng BunesadQ - 0559

sieak el Alaas souQ Buniojiuo s1yjuag - osIil - 20S9

000'ZS 000'8¥ 000'6¥ sjsa] qeT - 0159

0052 000'Z 0058 aoueinsuj - G£59

000'Z 0059 000'6 aoueudjulel JOJRIBUIY - 0EGI

weiboud Joesjuod  000‘S 000'¥ 000'G weiboid asealrn 1 [10 Jed - §ZS9

juswdinba jo 86y 000'08 000'G9 000°00L asueudjute @ siseday dinb3 . 0259

dID-UON pepesu Se 10e)uU0)  00S'C 000'€ 005'9 Buusauibug - 6159

000'S 000°€ 000'S suJed asedg [eonu) - 0159

109l01d L MM 0} woddng  000°09 00009 000'GY 16u3 jouysiq 10ge JoenuUO) - 1059

asea.uoul %G sejedionuy 000002 000061 000'/61 W20 JoqeT Joeluo) - G059

000°S. 000'0. 000°0Z s|eojwayy - €059

0001 000°L 000°L [9Ae1] - G919

$994 asiydouel{/m pun4 0 20UB)SISSY aley - 0619

000'L 000°L 000°}L abejsod 1 saliddng 82140 - O¥19

Josfoid apeibdn dLMM 000'GL 000°8 000°'0L [eba7 - ggL9

paly 8olaeg punoiblapun 00§ 00§ 00S suonduosgng @ sang - 0Z19
asuadxg
000'62. 000'GL. 000'GEZ awoou| |ejo

PapasN SE |elauag) WwoJj Jgjsuel] 000002 000'00Z 000'022 saxe] fjuno) - 0OV

000'G9 000°'G9 000°G9 juswasinquiiday I 8 O 10qJeH - 0SO0P

8sesloul 8jel %,¢ sawnssy  000'09Y 000°0SY 000°0S¥ anuaAay Bupesado - €00V
2WIOoJdU|

SJUdWIWOY) £2/22 jobpng SsjuUa WO pajoafolid awmusm el Aiejueg
pasodo.d zeNe zeie
iy ArA4
zzoz ‘ol Aey
£2/220Z JedA |edsid

1obpng jeuly Aiejueg
JolSiq S92IAIRS AJlunwiwo) yoeag BlIAY



Z 40z oBed

000001 00008
000'09 000°0. 00009
000G 0S.'eS 00062
000'001 000'001 000°00L
000'029 062°195 000019
000°029 052195 000'019
d1MM Je adueusjulely edeospue  00S‘€ 00s‘c 00S'C
dLMM Joj Qo083 000°0F 000°GsE 000°Se
aull yueld g aul yQvOS 005V 000'% 00S'y
[esodsiq g podsuel) spijog olg  000°LE 000°2e 000°0¥
00S 00S 00S
Jeab A1ojeg/son0ls)  000°L 0S. 000t
POPoaN sy 000G 000G oom.m
SUdWWIOY) £2/22 jobpng sjuaIWoOn pajislold 196png 2z/12
pasodo.d ceie zzie
(X ATAA
z20Z ‘0L Aely

€2/220¢C 1ea, |eoasld

jobpng |euty Arejlues
JolISIg S92IAI9G AJUunWWwo?) Yyoeag e|IAy

juswasInquiiay did aH 1S - 0222
pled $334 UOHIBUUOY - 01ZL
awoou] Jayio

asuadxg jawoou] }aN

:O_HN_OO._QQQ S)9SSy paxXid - 0LL

asuadxg BuneladQ jelol

asuadxg BuneladQ |e10) gng

soueuUBUIRIA PARA - L6S9

sainin - 0659

suoydaja] - 6859

BujypueH spios - 0859

Sjoo] |jlews - G.S9

Jean) fyages - 0159

soueldwo) juad Aioje|nbay - 5959
Alejiueg



Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

Water Fund



Zjo | affeq

000°'L 00S 00S
aseasoul YIS 000'E 0012 0052
00g 0S¢ 00S
00S acl 0s¢
pspaau se 1penuod  000°L 00§ 000°L
papsaN sy Hoddng juejnsuod 000°‘L 000°L 000°L
000V 000V 00S‘y
000y 00€C 000t
0002 0002 0002
0002 008°L 000°'C
0008 0059 00G°Z
000°GlL 00001 000°G1
dID-UON papasu se Joenuod) 000°S 00S‘L 000's
000‘% 005 000y
Josuibug 1pu)sIg 19B10UCD  000°'GT 000°S¢e 000°GE
suonesadQ 10eU0D  000°G9 000'€9 000°59
0002 0002 0002
S99 8siyouel4/m pun4 Q 0 0
Apnig sl ON 0
000} 000} 000}
0002 000°L 0002
0SSy BIeM [einy 0001 009 099
000'G9S 000'09S 000°'09S
peposN sy 000°001L 000001 000001
9SB8JoUl %¢ sawnssy 000'SoY 000°09% 000'09¥%
SJUBWIWOY) £2/22 joBpng sjuswiwo) zz/1Z pajosfold  396png 2z/LT
pasodo.id aile
| X ALAA
220z ‘01 Aey

€2/220¢C 1ea ) |edasiq
1o6png [eulq Iajep

JoLySIqg S8dIAIeS AJunwwio) yseag eIAY

sjuswanosdw] paeA - L6S9

sann - 0659

sjoo] jlews - G259

Jean) Ajojesg - 0269

sauejidwo) Jwiad Alojeinbay - G959
S)29YD uejd - 0959

$994 @ sjlwidd - 6659

soljddng Bunesado - 0659
asueuauiel - Z¥S9

s)sa] qeT - 0¥S9

/d @dueinsu| . GEG9

Jurepy @ sareday dinb3 - pzs9
Burreauibuz - 6169

sled asedg [eonlid - 0159

J6ug jouisiqg JoqeT Joenuo) - 1069
W?® O JoqeT }oenuo) - G059
sjediwayy - €059

aduejsissy 9jey - 0519
Apn)g ajey - 6¥59

abe)sod g seliddng 32140 - OVL9
[ebe7 - 619

suonduasqng @ san(g - 0219

asuadxg

awoouj [ejo]

saxe] Ajuno) - 600t
anuaAay Bunerado - OOV

awoouy|

FEST-TYY



ZJo z obey

000°02-

000°08

000°0¥ 08962 000°0¢

000°0¥ 000'GE 0000V

00009 S9°L8 009‘vC

000°G0S G19'8hv 00%°'S0S

000'G0S G/9'8vY 00%'G0G

000'cS1 000'0G1 000°0S1
asea.loU| %G sejednuy  000'S02 000021 000'00¢
SJUBWWIOD) £Z/22 196png sjuawwod zz/le pajoafoid aqmv:m [AAJ YA

pasodoid zZe
1 YATAA
220z ‘o4 Aepy

€2/220T 1ed, |edsid
jobpng |euiq 19)epn

JouIsIqg S991AI9g AJIUNWWOY) Yyoeaq BlIAY

asuadx3g /owodu| }9N 9N
Jajsuel] uswaoejday jeydes . 00zZ8
uoljeroaida(g sjessy paxid - 0091
sasuadx3g Jay30

pled s394 uonoauuoy - glel
awoou| J3Yyj10

asuadx3 jswoou] }oN
asuadxg BunesadQ |ej0)
asuadxg BunesadQ jejol qns

Jojep zado - 2089
19)ep ajels - G089

19)epA



Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

Solid Waste Fund



L jo | ebed

0 0002 000y asuadx3g jawoou| }oN

asuadxy BugesadQ jejo

00022 00002 000°'ZL asuadx3 BunesadQ fejol qng
0 0 slieday - 1969
0 0 sajjddng BunesadQ - 0659
0 0 snosaue||adsIN - SS9
0 0 juswabeue - €469
0 0 aourUdUIRK - Z1S9
S)S00 £8¢1 95  000°E 0002 0002 WD 1oqge JoenUO0) - 9059
00S'6 00S'6 005'6 aouejsissy ajey - 0619
S}s00 €8¢l 9S  000°G 000'v 000°} |eba7 - geL9
0001 000°L 000'L s934 024V - 0€1L9
000°L 000°L 000°L 3PNy Bupunoddy - €019
00S 00S 00S Bununooay - ZoL9
000°C 0002 0002 sabep ssolg . 0126
asuadxg
00022 00022 00012 awoou| [ejol
0 0 0 awoou| 9SIy - 00LY
0 0 0 Ajijeuad abiey) aye - 0L0v
884 asiyoueld 000'2¢ 00022 000°'LZ sa94 asiyouel4 sjsep pIoS - ZLOY
suwIodU|
asuadxg/ewoou) Ateuipio
sjuswwo) €z/2¢ y9bpng sjusaWIWo) pajosloid .ﬂw_osm_ rAA) XA 9)SEM PlloS
pasodoid zZie zeie
ceice 220z ‘ol Aen

€2/220¢C 1e3a) |edsi4
}obpng |eul4 aysep pljos

JoL)SI S92IAI3S AJlUnwiwio) yoeag elIAY



Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

Street Lighting Fund



140t efieg

papaau se siybi| paumQ "isiq 0} sieday

Sjuswwio) ¢£2/2¢

00€‘G
002'L

005 005°t 00S‘1L
005°G1 00S¥1L 00S'G1

0
005'Gl 00S‘yL 00S'S1

00£‘S 00e‘s
002, 002°2
00s°21 00021 005°ZL
0 0
0 0
000°¢ 005 000°¢
4] 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
0 0 0
00091 000'g1L 000°LL
0 0
000°L 000°L 000t
000°GL 000°SL 00091
0 0
yobpng sjuswwog pejoafoig yebpng gz/12
pesodoud £z/22 zelie [441 %4
Z20Z ‘21 Kew

Z£/Z20T Jes ) [easid
1ebpng |eutd Wb 19918

19U1ISIQ S991A188 AIUNWIWOY Yorag BlIAY

asuadxg /awoou] }J9N

asuadxz Bupesadp ejol

J9jsuel] aanensiulwpy - $019

asuadxz BunesadQ |ejo) gng

J0911G Juoi4

sjybI7 umoy,
saInN - 0659
siedoy - 2969
SNOBUE||3ISIN - G1GO
aouRUIUIBI - Z¥SO

saxe] ||oiked - 0£ZS €101
2IE2IPal - NEOS
saxe] |jolhed - 0£ZS

sasuadx3 j|oihed - 00ZS 12301

sabepp ss019) - 0L2S
sasuadx3 |joJhed - 0025

asuadxg

awoou| |ejo)

awodu| Isiy - 00LY
Ayjeuad abieys e - L0y
sabiey) 1oquey - 0SOY
soxe) Auno - g0y
anuaaay Bugnelado - 0LOY

2Wodu|
asuadxg/awoou} Aeuipio

Wb



Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Rates



Proposed Water Fixed and Variable Charges
July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1,

FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25

Fixed Charge ($ per month)
All Customers $47.88 $47.88 $49.32 $50.80 $52.33

Variable Charge ($ per HCF)

All Customers
Tier 1 - 0 to 5 units $4.05 $4.05 $4.18 $4.31 $4.44

Tier 2 - Over 5 units $11.67 $11.67 $12.02 $12.39 $12.77

Proposed Wastewater Fixed and Variable Charges

July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1, July 1,

FY 20-21 FY 21-22 FY 22-23 FY 23-24 FY 24-25
Fixed Charge ($ per HCF)

All Customers $9.50 $9.50 $9.79 $10.08 $10.38
Variable Charge ($ per HCF)

Single-family

0 to 5 HCF $13.46 $13.46 $13.86 $14.28 $14.71

Over 5 HCF 13.46 13.46 13.86 14.28 14.71
Multifamily

0to 5 HCF 13.07 13.07 13.46 13.86 14.28

Over 5 HCF 13.07 13.07 13.46 13.86 14.28
Commercial

0 to SHCF 16.41 16.41 16.90 17.41 17.93

Over 5 HCF 16.41 16.41 16.90 17.41 17.93
Hotels

0 to 5 HCF 18.13 18.13 18.67 19.23 19.81

Over 5 HCF 18.13 18.13 18.67 19.23 19.81
Restaurants

0to 5 HCF 39.25 39.25 40.43 41.64 42.89

Over 5 HCF 39.25 39.25 40.43 41.64 42.89
Industrial

0 to 5 HCF 14.98 14.98 15.43 15.89 16.37

Over 5 HCF $14.98 $14.98 $15.43 $15.89 $16.37



Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

Water and Sewer Capacity Fees



RESOLUTION NO. 2013- 08

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ADOPTING CAPACITY FEES FOR BOTH WATER AND SEWER

WHEREAS, the Avila Beach Community Services District (herein “District”) is a
community services district organized under Govt. Code §61000 et seq.; and

WHEREAS, the District has amongst its active powers the power to provide water for
any beneficial uses (Govt. Code §61100(a)) and to collect and to dispose of sewage and

wastewater (Govt. Code §61100(b)); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has reviewed the recommendations of NBS and has
determined that those charges do not exceed the amount anticipated and are necessary for
providing these services to new connections to the water and sewer services within the District

(Govt. Code §66013); and

WHEREAS, that Notice of this Public Hearing was appropriately published pursuant to
Govt. Code §61016; and

WHEREAS, that the honorable Board has considered the report of NBS regarding
capacity fees on at least four (4) occasions. At the District's last meeting on November 12,
2013, the Board gave direction that the adoption of capacity charges be placed on the
upcoming agenda; and

WHEREAS, the Board recognizes that the adoption of these new connection fees could
cause a hardship upon property owners/developers who have not perfected their right to
connect to the Districts water and sewer services and wishes to provide a one (1) month
grace period before these new connection/capacity charges take effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, DETERMINED AND ORDERED BY THE BOARD
OF DIRECTORS OF THE AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AS

FOLLOWS:
1. The above recitals are true and correct.

2. That the Board hereby adopts the connection/capacity charges set forth in
Attachment “A” to this Resolution.

3. That the effect of these charges be delayed thirty (30) days as to those
holding unperfected preliminary will serves to allow for District processing
but shall take effect immediately as to all new applications for District
water and sewer services

Page 1 of 2



PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Avila Beach Community
Services District this 10th day of December, 2013, on the following roll call vote:

AYES: Rowe, Janowicz, Waldron, Kelley
NOES: None

ABSENT: Richards

ABSTAIN: None

proe et

Peter Kelley, President
Avila Beach Community Services District

ATTEST:

:"ﬂf._‘_f/i// d\ QL,//

John Wallace
District General Manager and
Secretary to the Board

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Michael W. Seitz
District Legal Counsel

Page 2 of 2



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT EXHIBIT 10
Preliminary Drait: Do Not Clte / Distribute.

Water and Wastewater Capacity Charge Analysis
Water Fee Classification and C fation of M Fee

UPDATED WATER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:
3 ; Scenario 1 Scenario 2

Existing Water adiaience,te Upd-a fed Lpdaied
Type of Use Ag %' | ‘a2-Bedroom Capacity Fee  Capaclty Fee
Capacity Fee™ SFR Unit* Based on Based on
2-Bedroom 2-Bedroom
: . E£quivalency Equivalency
Single Family Residence or Condominium, per
Residence

One Bedroom $4,780.57 0.67 $3,442 $4,301

Two Bedroom $7,170.86 1.00 $5,163 §6,452

Three Bedroom $9,561.15 1.33 $6,884 §8,602

Four Bedroom $11,951.43 1.67 $8,605 $10,753
Multi Dwelling

One Bedroom $3,824.46 0.53 $2,754 $3,441

Two Bedroom $5,736.69 0.80 $4,130 $5,161

Three Bedroom $7,648.92 1.07 s $5,507 $6,882
Mobile Home $4,780.57 067 $3,442 $4,301
Barber Shop (per chair) $1,912.23 0.27 $1.377 $1,720
Beauty Shop (per chair} $2,390.29 0.33 $1.721 $2,151
Dentist Office {per chair) $14,341.72 2.00 310,32¢ $12,803
Department Store (per employee) $764.89 0.11 $551 $688

or, if larger, {per 1,000 square feef) $2,292.92 0.32 31,656 $2,063
Drug Store $9,561.15 1.33 £5,8685 $8,602

wiFountain Service add: $25,815.10 .60 $18,507 $23,226
if Serving Meals add (per seat): $656.11 0.13 b5aH $880
Laundry

(per Standard washing machine) $19,122.29 267 $11.768 $17,205
Meat Market

(per 1,000 square feet of floor area) $956.11 0.13 $658 5860
Motel or Hotel (per room) $2,390.20 0.33 $1/121 f $2,151
Office Building l

{per employee) $478.06 0.07 £y $430

or, if larger, (per 1,000 square feet) $2,204.68 0.32 $1.652 f $2,065
Physicians Offica I

(per examining room) $3,824.46 053 52,750 i $3.441

1
Restaurant I

(per seat at 20 galions per day per seal) $382.45 0.05 $275 $344
Theatre (per seat) $57.37 0.01 $41 [ $52
Other non water intensive establishments:

{per 500 gations per day) $9.561.15 133 $6,884 $8,602
Boarding School, Elem (per student) $1,434.17 0.20 $1,033 $1,290
Boarding School, Senior (per student) $1,912.23 0.27 $1,377 $1,720
Church (per seat) $57.37 0.01 $41 $52
Country Club (per member) $478.06 0.07 $344 $430
Civic Club (per member) $57.37 0.01 41 $52
Elementary School (per student) $305.96 0.04 $220 $275
Nursing Homes (per bed) $2,868.34 0.40 $2,065 $2,581
Rooming House (per resident) $1.912.23 0.27 $1,377 $1,720
Summer Camps (per resident or camper) $1,147.34 0.16 $826 $1.032

T -
1. ABCSD currently refers fo the Capacily Fee as a Hookup Fee, however NBS recommends the District use "Capacity Fes” as the term for this fes to be consistent with industry

and it more approp. i what the fee is.
2. Foruses not y included in this and for hybrid uses, shall ba de ined by
muttiplying by $17,057.08.
3. Per ABCSD staff, current capacity fees are based on Metcalf and Eddy strength/flow factors. NBS has cakwated updated capacity fees based on the refationship of current

fess far 2-bedroom and 3-bedroorn SFR units to all other customer classes.

annual water usage of the use in acre fest and

NBS - Local Govemmant Solulions
Woeb: www.nbsgov.com Tol-Free: 800.676.7518

Page 25 of 26



AVR.A BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Water and W: Capacity Charge Analys| Preliminary Draft; Do Not Cite / Distribute.

Wastewater Fee ClassHication and Calculation of Maximum Fee

UPDATED SEWER CAPACITY FEES BASED ON NO. OF EDU'S:

= 1 Scenario 1 Scenario 2
Updated Updated

F i %
Existing Water Equivalepce fo

2| a2-Bedroom Capacity Fee  Capacity Fee
Capaclty Fee'™ SER Unit* Based on Based on
nit
2-Bedroom 2-Bedroom
Equivalency Egqulvalency
Single Family Residence or Cor inium, per idence
One Bedroom $980.94 | 0.67 $6,253 ‘ $8,320
Two Bedroom §1,471.41 1.00 $9,379 $12.481
Three Bedroom $1,951.88 1.33 $12,505 516,841
Four Bedroom $2,452.35 1.67 $15.632 $20.801
Multi Dwelling*
One Bedroom $784.75 0.53 $5,002 | $6.656
Two Bedroom $1,177.13 0.80 $7,603 |[ $9,985
Three Bedroom $1,569.51 1.07 $10,004 $13,313
Mobile Horne® $980.94 087 $6,253 | $8,320
Barber Shop** (per chair) $392.38 0.27 $2.501 ] $3,328
Beauty Shop** (per ¢hair) $480.47 033 193,126 $4,160
Dentist Office** (per chair} $2,942.83 200 18,75 $24,962
Department Store {per employee) $156.95 0.11 1 .ooq $1,331
or, if larger, (per 1,000 square feet) $470.49 0.32 2,951 $3,991
Drug Store™ $1,961.88 1.33 512,85 §16,641
wiFouniain Service add: $5,297.09 3.60 $13,765 $44,931
If Serving Meals add (per seat): $196.19 013 $1.291 §1,664
Laundry** $3.823.77 267 $25.011 $33,282
(per Standard washing machine)
Meat Market™ $196.19 0.13 $1.251 $1,664
{per 1,000 square fest of floor area}
Motel or Hotel {per room} $480.47 0.33 $3/128 ! $4,160
Office Building**
(per employee) $98.08 .07 2!# $832
or, if larger, (per 1,000 square feel) $470.85 0.32 sd.001 $3,994
Physicians Office** $764.75 0.53 50,0 $6,658
{per axamining room) ||
Restaurant** $78.48 0.05 500|I $666
(per seat at 20 gallons per day per seat) ‘ \
Theatre™ (per seat) $11.77 0.01 575 | $100
1
Other non water Intensive astablishments**:
{per 500 gallens per day) $1,961.88 1.33 =1 2‘505\ ! $16,641
Boarding Schoal, Elem (per student) $294.28 0.20 $1,876 |I $2,486
Boarding School, Senior (par student) $382.38 0.27 $2,501 | $3,328
Church (per seat) $11.77 0.01 $75 | $100
Country Club (per member) $98.09 0.07 $625 | §832
Civic Club™ (per member) $11.77 0.09 875 $100
Elementary School {per student) $62.78 0.04 $400 $533
Nursing Homas (per bed) $588.57 0.40 $3,752 $4,992
Rooming Houss {per resident) $392.38 0.27 $2,501 $3,328
Summer Camps (per resident or camper) $235.43 0.16 $1,501 $1,897
1. ABGSD currently refors (o the Capaclly Fee as a Hookup Fee, however NBS racommends the District use "Capacily Fee” as the tsnn’for this fee to ba
(F with industry and # mare spprop f ibes what the fee Js.
2 For those usas nol i inthe GOl and for hybrd uses, shali be de ined by annval waler usage

of the use in ecre fesl and multiplying by the applicable acre foof rate for that use(s) under Paragraph A, B, or G of this section.

3, Por ABCSD staff, current capacily fees are based on Metcalf and Eddy strength/Mlow factors. NBS has calculated updated capacily fees basad on the
relationship of cument fees for 2-bedroom and 3-bedroom SFR units to alf other customer classes.

The following nofes are applicable lo the gxisting capaclly fees:
A Uses kn which a ration of watar used to sewage produced is assentially - 100% water used, 80% sewage produced; based upon $1,887.54 per acre foot annual waler use.

B. Uses in which a ratio of water ussd fo sewage produced is essentially - 100% water used, 80% sewage produted; based upon $2,268.38 per acre foot of water used,

marked by *.
€. Uses in which essantially 100% of the water used is converted lo sewage, based upon $3,228.74 per acre foof of waler used, marked by **

NBS - Local Govemment Solulions
VVeb: www.nhsgov.com Toil-Free: 800.676.7516



Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

District Organization Chart



AVILA BEACH COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

FY 2022/23 Organization Chart

BOARD OF
DIRECTORS

GENERAL MANAGER
BRAD HAGEMANN
{Contract)

DISTRICT ENGINEER
BRAD HAGEMANN
(Contract)

OFFICE MANAGER
KRISTI DIBBERN

DISTRICT COUNSEL
TIM CARY
(Contract)

FIRE DEPARTMENT

UTILITIES
DEPARTMENT
(WATER / SANITARY)

STREET LIGHTING

CALFire CONTRACT

OPERATIONS MGR
JEFF CEDILLOS
(Contract Staff)

WW OPERATORIII
MIKE WHITE
(Contract Staff)




Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

Compensation
Effective 7/1/22



Jobeuep 800

[2:0% 4 65°0¥
br'6€ 62'8¢
[ TP cloe
oL'6e 80°v¢
Liee §gL'ze
ve'Le ££°0E
pasodoid  Bugsixz
6 3avaO

‘pesjuesend jou Jnq ‘dno.b e se saskodws |je o} s|qeoydde
st jusysnipy siy|. -Jouysiq ey uo Joedwy [easy ayy uo Buipusdap Jajep Jo [ercidde Joj UonEPUSWILLCIAL SIY Yiim Buoje saBeueyy [eseuss) el Aq pieog oy o} pesodosd pue JusLILIBACS
|e1opad ayy Aq Jeah snojmesd ey} Joy peses|el uoneyul Jo} xapul 9oud SJeWNSuod aU) UO paseq aq (jeys juadsad sjqeoydde eyl “uonoe pieog yons J0ayal 0] paje|Nojedal aq [jIm S[NPaYSS
anoqe sy} pue £|ienba sdejs pue sepeib |jg 0) payidde aq [im Juaoiad sy “sioaa( Jo pieog auy Aq pacidde i usunsnipe BuiAl 40 1809 e 10} 8|qiBie aq im seakojdws je | AN uo Apes A

(V109 %€ sepnjaul s|qe) sIyL) INIWLSNIAY ONIAIT 40 LSO

‘leacadde ssbeuely |e1suss) pue msiasl [ENUUE AJojoejsies ‘G dajg Ul 90IAI8S JO Jeak | Jaye s|qejieae st 9 doig

‘leacsdde s sBeuepy [e1aua9) pue msiasl [enuue Aiojoejsnes ‘i dalg Ul 801AI8S 40 Jeak | Jale a|qe|eAe si g daig

‘leacsdde sasbeuely [e1auss) pue malasl [Bnuue AIojoB)SlES ‘¢ da)S Ul 901AI9S JO Jeak | Jaye S|qB(ieAR S| & do)g

‘leaoidde s ebeuep [eiauas) pue mainal [enuue Aiojoejsies ‘'z dojg Je 901AaS JO ek | 1oue ajqejieae si ¢ delg

‘leacsdde s abeuep |essuss) pue pousd uoneqoid Jo uons|dwod ‘Mma1ASl LJUOW Xis AIOJORISIES UM B|GElIBAE SI 8seasoul Z dojg
“SOUBLNJUCD SBJIWWOY [BUU0SIad 8y 0] J9lqns paroidde aq Aew | da)g eaoqe BuliH -sbem Buiues ay) AjesidA si | deig

d31S ¥3d ISVAUOINI %9 V IANTONI SHILINVIEYd d3LS

Aleje1oag uwpy }a|D Bupunoooy
6¥°0¢ 09'6C 4514 08'vZ
9282 €642 (1] 74 6E'€C
vi'le ge'9e gL'ee L0'2¢
09°'5¢ §8°¥e 4 T4 28'02
GLre Sp'ec £2'0¢ 9’6l
8l'¢cc [4 44 60'64 €581
pesodoid Bupsxg pasodosd  Bupsixg
43avyo §3avyo

CeiLILdAnd8y3 8eg o)
soohojdwiz Jueueuuad 4oy
sda)g paje|oy pue sapeis) Aed pesodosyd

JoLi)81g §991A18S AJlUNWWOY) Yorag eIy
196png JesA |edsly £2/2202

1AL sueiD
g€tz 102
gioz 196l
L06L  9p'8L
v6LL TVLL
269k g¥olL
6L 096G
pesodosd  Bupspgy
¥ 3avyo

uonensiuupY
LININWLYVYd3Ia

9d3als

Sdals

v d3als

€ d31S

¢d3als

l 4318



Avila Beach Community Services District
2022-23 Fiscal Year Budget

Capital Equipment/Projects



- H3ALYMILSYM FHNLNS =#d-MmM
YILYMILSYM =M
SHIALVM HNLND  =#M
AT

00s'282C $ s198[01d / awdinb3 [eyde) Jesp-S [B10L
005'Z¢§ $  00s'ZeSs $  00S'TY® ¢ 005’255  $  005°L9F § :1eek 29814 Aq $198[01d  Juawdinbg [eyde) 210),
005°L $  008'L $  00§'L $ 00s'L $ o082 § 005°28 $  ejolng
005°L § 0052 [ $  00g'L $  005'L g 00528 $ (pepseN sy) swelsAg [eo1198]3 pue syBi] soeiday 10 sedoy -1
Bupyby 1eeng
000005 $ 000'SSE $ 00009 ¢  000'S8Z  $  Q00'SKE § 000's58's $  :[El01Gn§
0 0 0 00'0 $ Jusweoe|day sury Jameg j8d)S ol S -MM
000002 000'0S 0 0 00o'0sz $ luswsdE(dey BuIT Jemss 198Ng 15i14 €4 -MM
000 $  000°GL $¢ 00009 $ o 0 000's.  $ ioeS Buineosy suug L4 - MM
000'0S $  0000§ $ 0000 § 000G $ 0000z § 000022 $ (PapsSaN SY) S109[0.1d JSIEMBISEA SNOEIRISIN b= £2/2202- MM
000'sz $ 000'sZ $ 000'sZ $ 000'sz $ 000'SL $ 000'SLL $ (papseN sy) Jieday aul UolV3||0D JSIEMBISEM £- €2/220C - MM
000 $ 000 $  oo0'00L § 000'00L  $ apeidn vavOos diMM  Z-€2/220Z -MM
oo0'szz ¢ 000'sZZ  $  000'SzZ $ ook $ 000OLE  § 000'660°+ § (wawAed uea)) J0aloiq Aouepunpay/siuaLuanoidw] di MM L-€2/220C -MM
Jajemelsep
00062 ¢ 000051  $ 00052 $  000'0SZ $ 00000 § 000008 $  :El0%GnS
0006, ¢ 0000S § 000 $ o00'szl  $ 82.n0G Jole [IBM dopAasq aImng-pm
ooo'sz ¢ 000'00L § 000 $ 00062 ¢ 20ejday 10 GOUBUSIIBN Z# YUel 18IBpM aunNn4-pm
poo'sz  $ ooo'szl  $ ooo'sz $ 000'szk  $ L# YU JSIEM UBIUIBN/E0D-0Y € - €Z/220T-M
000'52 § 0006z $ 0006T §  000'SE $ 0006z § ooo'szl ¢ (Popaa sy) Jiedaypuswade|day oury Jajepm oSy Z - £2/2202-M
0000S $ 0000S $  000'0S $ 0000 000'00z  § Weweoe|dey BAIBA/IBIBN WalskS Jajep } - £2/2202-M
lajep
000 $  000'Sk $ 000 $  000'GL $ 0005k $ 000'sk ¢ :elowang
00°0 $  000'SL $ 000 $  000'GL $  000GL ¢ 000'sy  $ sjuawanoidw)] [exded SAEISILILIPY/jEIRUS) L-Nav
uolRISIUIWPY/[BISUSD
S v € < 3 SIBDA G
1219202 92/5Z0Z SZMe0T veiceoe £2/220Z lejog uondusseq wey
(zzoz ‘01 Aew)

weabouid yuswanoidwy [eydesn
JollSI S991A19S AJlunwwo?) Yyoeaq ejIAy
1aBpng Jeap |eosly £2/2202



AVILA BEACH

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Post Office Box 309, Avila Beach, CA. 93424

MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Brad Hagemann, General Manager @
DATE: May 10, 2022

SUBJECT:  Agreement with Avila Beach Farmers Market Association (Association) for Use
of Electrical Outlets for 2022 Weekly Farmers Market Events

Recommendation
Receive Request, Direct General Manager to Sign Memorandum of Agreement for Use of
Electrical Outlet for 2022 Weekly Farmers Market Event

Discussion:

The District has historically allowed the Association to use several power outlets to support the
Weekly Farmers Market Event. The increased costs for allowing the Association to use District
electrical outlets during the weekly Farmers Market events have been shown to be minimal. For
consideration of the electrical use, the Association has included the CSD as a formal sponsor of
the Farmers Market.

District staff has not yet received the draft Memorandum of Agreement for 2022, but we assume
it will be consistent with the Agreement used in the past. Staff will ensure that the Memorandum
indicates that the Association will:

1. Add the District as an “Additionally Insured Agency” on the Association’s Policy;

2. Provide a map of vendors and their respective connection to the electrical system;

3. Be responsible for maintenance of the electrical breakers and outlets;

4. Ensure all electrical power cords and connections to the outlet are placed in non-
hazardous areas and properly installed to avoid any trip hazards; and

5. Initially contact Harbor Patrol and/or County Parks should they need assistance.

The District has typically agreed to support the Association in this area in years past with little or
no issues. Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to sign the Memorandum
for the 2022 Farmers Market Season.



I

SR T,
g - -
- % {
% 3
o i | I U
. } / ro.
= S (7. - i ]
f I —— -
J ] s = RN
\ Y] v s
] —— a . A
| w7 7 - W \' I

e R e
Lt ) , i Y 5 . I
SEAS J . USIC R PRE  I
== ¥ cauenpar  SemmsSeELTFSE L :
] ' E__;. ;l“‘
p1 4 = (i
‘a-‘

Iy

‘“7 ﬁg JW ‘.
A 5

FRESH PRODUCE » FOOD BOOTHS - 2022
May 6th

ENTERTAINMENT ¢ FAMILY FUN
g Gipsy All Stars
FREE TROLLEY RIDES TO THE MARKET -;° . g 1
May 13th i ne’s Gang |

Trolley riders get a $1 Market Buck
$6 PARKING ._ b
May 20th Soul Kool 8
May 27th Da o 2
ay IigrveAguu o ¥ 2
June 3 Surfeza -«
~ June 10th Solstice Sisters %
June 17th Resination

f

June 24th Burning James
& The Funky Flames

July 1st Unfinished Business
July 8th August

SPONSORS
Custom House JUIZ 15th Dante Marsh
Mr. Rick’s The Vibe Setters
Port San Luis . July 22nd Ras Danny
Avila Beach Community
Services District July 29th Mighty Croon Dogs
South County Sanitary August 5 Zongo All Stars
Coastal Farmers’ Market Assoc. ,
e o o o ~ August 12th Babylon Rockers
MEDIA SPONSORS | :
: . August 19th Monte Mills
Fat Cat’s Cafeé \ﬁ & Tl?e Lucky Horseshoe Band
Cowboy Cookie ' |

August 26th ‘

7
Brother’s Bagels Sound Investment



